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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 7th Annual general Meeting of Chenab Valley Power Projects
Private Limited will be held on Saturday, 29" day of September, 2018 at 3.00 P.M at CVPP
registered Office, Chenab Jal Shakti Bhavan Opposite Saraswati Dham, Rail Head
Complex Jammu -180012-J&K to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

ITEM NO.1: ADOPTION OF ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 2017-18.

To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year
ended 315t March 2018 including Audited Balance Sheet as at 315 March, 2018 and the
Statement of Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date together with Report of
Board of Directors and Auditors’ thereon along with the comments of the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India thereon, in terms of Section 143(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

ITEM NO.2: TO TAKE NOTE OF APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITORS FOR THE
YEAR 2018-19 AND FIXATION OF THEIR REMUNERATION.

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification the following resolution as

Ordinary Resolutions:

«“RESOLVED THAT appointment of M/S JSVP & Co, Chartered Accountants. duly
appointed by Comptroller and Auditor General of India vide their letter No.
CAV/COY/Jammu & Kashmir.CVPPPL (0)/260 dated 25-07-2018 as Statutory
Auditors under section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the year 2018-19, be and

is hereby noted.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 142 and all other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including and statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof,
for the time being in force), the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to fix

the remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the year 2018-19.

Chenab Jal Shakti Bhavan Opposite Saraswati Dham Railhead Complex Jammu-180012-J&K.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is
hereby authorised to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper
or expedient to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS
ITEM NO.3

TO INCREASE THE AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL FROM RS. 2500.00 CRORES TO
RS. 3500.00 CRORES.

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification the following resolution as a
Special Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 61(1)(a) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Authorized Share Capital of the Company be increased from Rs.
25.00,00,00,000.00 (Rupees Twenty Five Hundred Crores only) divided into 2500000000 Equity
Shares of Rs. 10.00 (Rupees Ten only) each to Rs. 35,00,00,00,000.00 (Rupees Thirty Five
Hundred Crores only) divided into 3500000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10.00 (Rupees Ten only)
each and that Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the Company altered
accordingly.”

ITEM NO. 4

TO ALTER THE CAPITAL CLAUSE V OF THE MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION.

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification the following resolution as a
Special Resolution.

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 61(1)(a) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013, the existing Clause V of the Memorandum of Association be substituted
by the following :

Chenab Jal Shakti Bhavan Opposite Saraswati Dham Railhead Complex Jammu-180012-J&K.
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CLAUSE V

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company Rs. 35,00,00,00,000.00 (Rupees Fifty
Five Hundred Crores only) divided into 3500000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10.00 (Rupees

Ten only).
By Order of the Board
For Chenab Valley Power Projects Private Limited
Place: Srinagar (SUDHIR ANAND)

Date: 05-09-2018 Company Secretary.

Registered Office:
Chenab Jal Shakti Bhavan

Opposite Saraswati Dham, Rail Head Complex Jammu -180012-J&K

Notes:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote

instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member. Form of Proxy is enclosed.
2. The instrument of proxy must be deposited at the registered office, Chenab Jal Shakti
Bhavan Opposite Saraswati Dham Railhead Complex, Jammu-180012-J&K not less

than 48 hours before the time fixed for holding the meeting.

3. Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102(3) of the Act is annexed herewith.

Chenab Jal Shakti Bhavan Opposite Saraswati Dham Railhead Complex Jammu-1 80012-J&K.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT TO ITEM NO. 2.

The Statutory Auditors of our Company are being appointed by Comptroller and Auditor General
of India.

For the year 2018-19, CAG has appointed the Chartered Accountant firm M/S JSVP &Co,
Chartered Accountants, Jammu; as Statutory Auditors of our Company vide their letter No.
CA.V/COY/Jammu & Kashmir.CVPPPL (0)/260 dated 25-07-2018. Thus the information

regarding their appointment for the year 2018-19 as Statutory Auditors is recommended.
(Copy of CAG letter for the year 2018-19 is annexed)

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 ANNEXED TO THE NOTICE.

ITEMNO3 &4

The present Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs 2500.00 Crores- (Rupees Fifteen
Hundred Crores only) divided into 2500000000 Equity Shares of Rs 10.00 (Rupees Ten only)
each and the paid up Share Capital is Rs 1379.19 Crores.

The growth of the Company’s operations requires augmentation of resources. Therefore the
Board in the 42" BOD meeting held on 04.09.2018 while considering the present status of
upcoming Projects of CVPP, decided to increase the authorized share capital of Company from
Rs 2500 Crores to Rs 3500 Crores subject to the approval of shareholders. Thus keeping in
view of the requirement of Equity for execution of Projects of the Company, the authorized share
capital of the Company needs to be increased.

Accordingly increase in the Authorized Capital of the Company from Rs 2500.00 Croresto Rs
3500.00 Crores is recommended.

As per Section 102(3), of the Companies Act, 2013, the power to increase the Authorized Share
Capital has to be exercised by the Company in general meeting. Accordingly the resolution at
item No. 3 of the notice seeks approval of the members for increasing the Authorized Share
Capital. Resolutions at ltem No. 4 seek members’ approval for making the consequential

changes in the Memorandum of Association of the Company.
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None of the Directors is concerned or interested in the proposed amendments to the

Memorandum and Articles of Association.

By Order of the Board
For Chenab Valley Power Projects Private Limited

ﬁp!)

Place: Srinagar (SUDHIR AKIAND)
Date: 05-09-2018 Company Secretary.
Registered Office:

Chenab Jal Shakti Bhavan
Opposite Saraswati Dham, Rail Head Complex Jammu -180012-J&K
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BOARD’S REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 7% Annual Report on the performance of
your Company along-with the audited financial statements, Auditors’ Report and
review of financial statements by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
(C&AG) for the financial year ended March 31, 2018. Financial year 2017-18 was a
year of achievement for the Company as major construction work of Pakal Dul H E
Project (1000 MW) has started with the award of contract for its Power House.
Foundation stone of the Project was laid by Hon’ble Prime Minister Shri Narendra
Modi on 19t May 2018.

Tendering for the major works of Kiru HE Project (624MW) are also finalized and the
construction work can be started immediately after Investment Approval of the
Project is accorded by Gol. Tendering of Kwar HE Project (540 MW) is also in advance

stage and its PIB proposal is in process. Further, the Company has established its own
Corporate Office Building at a Prime location in Jammu.

As your company is in the stage of construction of Hydro Power Projects, there is no
sales income, therefore the revenue received is mainly from the interest earned on
the fund available from Promoters in the shape of equity.

. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The Company’s financial performance for the year ended 31t March, 2018 is

summarized below:

(Rs. in Cr)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Sales & Other Income ( Interest Income) 6.20 10.88
Profit before Tax 5.66 9.15
Tax Expenses 1. 71 3.65
Net profit for the year 3.95 5.50
Appropriations Nil Nil
Balance carried forward to Reserve & Surplus 3.95 5.50

1
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STATE OF AFFAIRS:

The Company has not yet started its commercial operation and earned only interest

income on surplus equity fund invested in the form of short term deposits of varying
periods.

. STATUS OF PROJECTS:

PAKAL DUL HYDROELECTRIC PROJECT (1000 MW):

Brief Introduction:

The Pakal Dul H E Project (1000 MW) is proposed on river Marusudar, a tributary of
river Chenab in district Kishtwar of J&K State. The project envisages construction of
a 167 m high Dam, 2 nos. of Head Race Tunnel of 7.20 mtr dia and 9.6 km length
each, an underground Power House with 4 units of 250 MW each. The annual energy
generation will be 3330 MU.

The status of the project is as under:

Status of the project:

CCEA Approval

Investment Approval of Cabinet Committee on Economic Affairs (CCEA), Govt. of India
was accorded on 28.10.2014 at a sanctioned cost of Rs. 8112.12 Cr at March 2013
price level taking into consideration subordinate debt of Rs.2500 Cr from Govt. of
India and exemption from WCT/entry tax and waiver of 12% free power & water usage
charges for first ten years from the completion of the project by Govt. of J&K.

The above sanction order has been modified vide MoP, Gol letter dated 19.10.2016
conveying that equity contribution to be infused by JKSPDC for implementation of
Pakal Dul H.E Project would be in the form of grant to CYPPL by Gol to be released
in a phased manner. Rs 500 Cr has already has been received from MoP, Gol till date
as equity contribution of JKSPDC.
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ii) Statutory Clearances

Statutory clearances in respect of the project have been obtained from various
departments of the Central/State Governments namely Techno- Economic Appraisal
(TEA) by CEA, Environmental Clearance by MOEF, Forest Clearance by GoJK, Wildlife
Clearance by GoJK, Indus Water Treaty Clearance by MoWR, Clearance from Fisheries
department and Hydraulic Division (PHE & Irrigation) GoJK, NOC from Geology and
Mining Department GoJK, Consent to Establish Pakal Dul project by J&K State
Pollution Control Board etc.

Exemption from levy of WCT, Entry Tax and Levy of Toll tax has been granted by the
Govt of J&K. After implementation of GST in J&K, efforts are being made by the
Company to get exemption equivalent to WCT from the Government of J&K.

ifi) Land Acquisition

Approval for acquisition of private land for Power House and Reservoir areas have
been received from Govt of J&K. Early disbursement of land compensation is being
pursued with the district administration. Requisite forest land is also in possession of

the Project for carrying out construction activities.
Rehabilitation and Resettlement(R&R) plan

The Govt. of J&K has approved the Rehabilitation and Resettlement plan of the
project vide order dated 22.02.2017. Rs 29.12 Crs has been released so far for
implementation of R&R plan and a payment of Rs 18.00 Crores to Project Affected
Families (PAFs) has been made so far.

Enhancement of compensation has been further recommended for approval of GoJK

by the Empowered committee in its meeting held on 06.04.2018. Approval of GoJK is
awaited.
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v) Award of Major Works

Out of five packages, LOA for Power House package and Dam Package has been issued
on 21.02.2018 and 21.06.2018 respectively. The construction work at power house
site is in progress. Prime Minister Sh. Narendra Modi has laid the Foundation stone of
the project on 19th May 2018 in presence of Governor J&K, Chief Minister J&K and
other dignitaries of central Govt. as well as State Govt.

Evaluation of Electro- Mechanical Package is also completed and proposal for award

of the same is being placed brfore the Board for consideration.

Tenders for the Hydro Mechanical Package have re-invited, as the earlier tendering
process could not concluded.

Tenders for the Head Race Tunnel by Tunnel Boring Machine (TBM) are also evaluated

and the report is being placed before the Board for its consideration.

vi) Infrastructure Works

a) Bailey Suspension bridge on river Chenab of 40T capacity has been commissioned
in September 2015.

b) Road work from Bailey suspension bridge to Main Access Tunnel in the power
house area has been completed.

c) Road to TBM Adit: Formation cutting work upto 5090mtr against total length of
5.71 Km is in progress.

d) Hydraulic Model Studies of the project has been entrusted to CWPRS Pune on
03.02.2017 and the studies are in progress.

e) The work of the roads to DT inlet and DT outlet has been awarded on dated
29.08.2017.

e DT inlet (4.25Km) - Formation cutting work upto 980m has been achieved so
far.

e DT Outlet (1.2 Km) - Formation cutting work upto 700 m has been achieved so
far.
f) Abutments and Structural Work of 70R steel truss double lane bridge at
Bhandarkot has been completed and balance works shall be completed shortly.
4
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2 KIRU HYDROELECTRIC PROJECT (624 MW):

Brief Introduction:

The project, a run-of-river scheme is located in Kishtwar of J&K State. The Kiru HE
Project is proposed on river Chenab and envisages construction of 135 m high Dam
and an underground Power House with 4 units of 156 MW each. The annual energy
generation will be 2272 MU.

The status of the project is as under:

Status of the project:

i) CCEA Approval

PIB note has been submitted to MOP by NHPC Ltd on 10.08.2017 for investment
approval of the project. PIB memorandum of the project has been circulated by MOP
on 01.02.2018 for comments of various appraising agencies. The replies of the
comments as received are being regularly submitted.

Company is pursuing approval of concessions / exemptions from GoJK on the same
lines of Pakal Dul HE Project so that tariff of energy generated from the Project is

minimum.

ii) Statutory Clearances

Statutory clearances in respect of the project have been obtained from various
departments of the Central/State Governments namely Techno- Economic Appraisal
(TEA) by CEA, Environmental Clearance by MOEF, Forest Clearance by GoJK, Indus
Water Treaty Clearance by MoWR, Clearance from Fisheries Department GoJK, NOC

from Geology and Mining Department GoJK, Consent to Establish the project by J&K
State Pollution Control Board etc.

iii) Land Acquisition

Final award for acquisition of land for construction of the project has been issued
vide letter dated 01.07.2017. Disbursement of compensation is in progress.
NOC to start the site activities of Kiru HE Project has also been obtained from J&K
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State Forest Corporation vide letter dated 06.06.2017.
Diverted Forest land handed over by Forest Department, GoJK to CVPP on
14.03.2018.

Rehabilitation and Resettlement(R&R) plan

The Empowered Committee meeting for approval of R&R plan held on 06.04.2018.
The minutes of the meeting has been issued on 21.05.2018 wherein the plan has

been recommended for approval. Govt order is awaited.

v) Award of Major Works

All the three packages of major works of the project are ready for award
immediately after getting investment approval of the project.

vi) Infrastructure Works

Construction of approach roads for DT inlet and outlet awarded on 07.02.2017.
DT outlet - Completed (Total length 1270m).
DT inlet - 900m work completed against total length of 1600m.

Construction of approach road to Dam top from PMGSY’s Chhicha Road of the total
length of 215m has been completed.

¢) Hydraulic Model Studies of the project has been entrusted to CWPRS Pune on

08.12.2016 and the studies are in progress.

d) Work for providing water supply to residential and non-residential buildings of the

project awarded on 20.02.2018 and is in progress.

Work for consultancy services for Architectural and Structural Design including
landscaping of the proposed combined colony for Kiru and Kwar HEPs awarded on
23.04.2018 and work is in progress

Border Roads Organization (BRO) has been assigned the job of upgradation of two
bridges on Dul-Galhar Road.

Development of benches for site office is in progress and 500m bench length

completed against the total of 570m bench length. Meanwhile, temporary site
office has been set up.
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3 KWAR HYDROELECTRIC PROJECT (540 MW):
Brief Introduction
The project is located in district Kishtwar of J&K State and is proposed on Chenab
river. The Kwar HE Project (540 MW) envisages construction of 109 m high Dam,
an underground Power House with 4 units of 135 MW each. The annual generation
will be 1975 MU.

The status of the project is as under:

Status of the project:

i) CCEA Approval

Draft PIB Note submitted to MOP on 01.02.2018 by NHPC for investment approval of
the project. PIB memorandum of the project has been circulated by MOP on
07.03.2018 for comments of various appraising agencies. The replies of the comments
as received are being regularly submitted.

Company is pursuing approval of concessions / exemptions from GoJK on the same
lines of Pakal Dul HE Project so that tariff of energy generated from the project is

minimum.

ii) Statutory Clearances

Statutory clearances in respect of the project have been obtained from various
departments of the Central/State Governments namely Techno- Economic
Appraisal (TEA) by CEA, Environmental Clearance by MOEF, Forest Clearance by
GoJK, clearance from Fisheries Department GoJK, NOC from Geology and Mining

Department GoJK, Consent to establish the project by J&K State Pollution Control
Board etc.

iii) Land Acquisition

Final award for acquisition of all the private and state land required for execution

of project, has been issued on 22.03.2018. Disbursement of compensation is in
progress.
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4.

NOC to start the construction activities from J&K State Forest Corporation issued
on 08.02.2018.

Diverted Forest land handed over by Forest Department GoJK to CVPP on
14.03.2018.

Rehabilitation and Resettlement(R&R) plan

The Empowered Committee has recommended for approval of the plan in the
meeting held on 27.11.2017 and approval of GoJK have been conveyed by order
dated 03.08.2018.

Award of Major Works

Technical evaluation of Civil works package is under progress and bids of

remaining two packages are due for submission by September 2018.

Infrastructure Works

LOA for construction of approach road to the project issued in April 2018 and the
work is in progress. Out of total 4.48 Km of total length of road a progress of 2.5
Km has been achieved.

Hydraulic Model Studies of the project has been entrusted to CWPRS Pune on
09.11.2017 and the studies are in progress. |

Bids for construction of 81m span 70R double lane bridge over River Chenab are
being evaluated.

DULHASTI (STAGE- Il) H E PROJECT
Board in its 35" meeting decided to take up preparation of DPR through NHPC and

to seek necessary equity from the Promoters for the same. Subscription of equity
for the Project is sought from the Promoters and is awaited.
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4. DIVIDEND:

Your Directors have decided not to declare any dividend during the financial year.

5. CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND NET WORTH:
The Paid up Share Capital of the Company was increased from Rs 924.08 crores
to Rs 1051.44 Crores during the year. Your Company’s paid up share capital and
net worth as on 315t March, 2018 was Rs. 1051.44 Crores and 1076.67 Crores
respectively.

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company increased from Rs 1500 Crores to
Rs. 2500 Crores with the approval of shareholders in the 6" AGM held on
20.09.2017.

In the State of Jammu and Kashmir, Chenab Valley Power Projects Private
Limited is the number one Company in terms of its Authorized Share Capital
and Paid up Share Capital.

6. TRANSFER OF SHARES:

There was no transfer of shares during the year.

7. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Company.

8. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board of the Company was duly constituted in accordance with the provisions
of the Companies Act 2013.
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As on date of this report, the Board of Directors consists of following members:

Date of
S: Name Designation DIN appointment
No.
1 Sh. Mohammad Yousuf Nomln_ee Director | 00751929 13/06/2011
Khan & Chairman
2 Sh. Shah Faesal (IAS) Nominee Director | 07639398 17/03/2017
3 Sh. M K Mittal Nominee Director | 02889021 17/03/2017
4 Sh. V K Rattan Nominee Director | 07449990 12/12/2017
5 Sh.Muthirakkalayil Managing 06511216 01/03/2016
Samuel Babu Director
Sh. Balraj Joshi ceased to be director due to withdrawal of nomination by NHPC on 12-
12-2017.

9. MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

During the year, the directors of the company met on the following dates:

Date of Meeting Place of Meeting Directors Present

34t BoD Meeting | NHPC Camp Office Sh. Mohammad Yousuf Khan, Sh.
May 13, 2017 Pragati Bhawan New Shah Faesal, Sh. Balraj Joshi, Sh. M

Delhi. K Mittal & Sh. M S Babu.
35t BoD Meeting | CVPP Corporate Office | Sh. Mohammad Yousuf Khan, Sh.
July 24, 2017 Jammu. Shah Faesal, Sh. Balraj Joshi, Sh. M

K Mittal & Sh. MS Babu.

36t BoD Meeting | CVPP Corporate Sh. Mohammad Yousuf Khan, Sh.
September 20, | Office Jammu. Shah Faesal, Sh. Balraj Joshi, Sh. M
2017 K Mittal & Sh. M S Babu.
37t BoD Meeting | NHPC Camp Office Sh. Mohammad Yousuf Khan, Sh. M K
December 12, | New Delhi. Mittal, Sh. V K Rattan & Sh. M S Babu.
2017
38th BoD Meeting | CVPP Corporate Sh. Mohammad Yousuf Khan, Sh. Shah
February 19, | Office Jammu. Faesel, Sh. M K Mittal, Sh. V K Rattan
2018 & Sh. M S Babu.
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10. TRANSFER TO GENERAL RESERVE:

Your Company has not transferred any amount to General Reserve during the year
2017-18.

11. STATUTORY AUDITORS:
The Statutory Auditors of the Company are appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India (C&AG). M/s S. Kumar Gupta & Co., Amritsar was appointed as
Statutory Auditors for the financial year 2017-18.

12. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

There are no material changes affecting the financial position of the Company which
have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the
financial position relates and the date of this report. However, Letter of
Acceptance for the work of Construction of Diversion Tunnel (along with HM works),
Concrete Face Rockfill Dam (CFRD), Surface & Tunnel Spillway, Intake Structure,
Two no’s part Head Race Tunnel and Allied Structures of Pakal Dul H.E. Project for
the value of Rs. 2853.01 Crores has been issued in favor of M/s Jaiprakash Associates
Limited vide letter no CVPP/Pakal Dul/Dam Pckg/2018/1158 dated 21.06.2018.The
Paid-up Share Capital of the Company has further increased from Rs 1051.44 Crores
as on 31-03-2018 to Rs 1339.18 Crores after subscription of additional equity of
222.55 Crs by JKSPDC and Rs 65.19 Crs by NHPC, as on 05.06.2018.

13. PUBLIC DEPOSITS:
Your Company has not accepted any public deposit from the public within the
meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 made there-under and, as such, no amount of

principal or interest was outstanding on the date of the Balance Sheet and also on
the date of this Report.
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14.

a)

b)

d)

e)

15.

16.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
Your Directors declare as prescribed under sub section 5 of Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013, as amended up-to-date, that:

In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures,
wherever applicable;
Such accounting policies had been selected and applied consistently and judgments
and estimates have been made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and
of the profit or loss of the Company for that period;

Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;
The annual accounts are prepared on a going concern basis.

Proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS BY THE COMPANY:
The Company has neither given any loan nor guarantee. Further your company has
not made any investments or securities during the financial year 2017-18 which are

covered under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

During the financial year 2017-18, the Company had not entered into any contract
/ arrangement / transaction with related parties which could be considered
material. The Company’s related party transactions are only with one of the JV
partner (NHPC Limited) for receiving the consultancy services. All the contracts/
transactions/ entered into with related party was on arm’s length basis, in the

ordinary course of business and in the Company’s interest.

12
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17.

18.

There are no transactions that are required to be reported in accordance with the
section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC-2. Hence said form does
not form part of this report.

COMMENTS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS
MADE BY THE STATUTORY AUDITORS ALONG WITH THE COMMENTS OF C&AG:
The Statutory Auditors has not made any qualifications or reservation in their
Independent Auditors Report. The comments of Comptroller and Auditor General
of India on financial statement for financial year 2017-18 in pursuant to section
143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 along with the management replies thereon
are attached herewith as Annexure-l.

STRENGTHING IN RISK MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE:

The Projects of the Company are still in the initial stage of development. As such,
the Company is yet to evolve and implement a formal risk management policy.
However, the Company has evolved and implemented Fraud Prevention and
Detection policy.

The Company is aware of the fact that the development of hydroelectric projects
is associated with various uncertainties like geological surprises, hydrological
problems, seismic risks, environmental issues, unforeseen contractual litigations,
remoteness of project location, long gestation period, regulatory risks, etc., which

could lead to unanticipated increase in project cost, time over-run, etc.

A formal risk management policy identifying the risk exposures of the Company
including steps required for managing and mitigating the risks will be considered
for development and implementation. However, the risks associated with hydro
projects being undertaken by the Company are broadly classified into the following
categories:

13
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(a) Strategic Risk:
Risk of loss resulting from business factors. These risks adversely affect the

achievement of strategic objectives which may impair overall enterprise value.

(b) Financial Risk:

Risk directly impacting the balance sheet.

(c) Operational Risk:

Risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed processes, people and information
systems.

(d) Compliance risk:
Risk arising out of non-compliance with/ non-fulfillment of legal, regulatory and
statutory requirements.

19. VIGILANCE ACTIVITIES:
CVPP Vigilance policy/guidelines proposed in accordance with para 4.2 of MOP
office memorandum No. C-30019/40/2014-V&S dated 01.10.2015 have been
approved by CVPP Board in its 36™ meeting on 20.09.20197.

Vigilance Units at CVPP CO Jammu and at all its projects sites headed by Chief
Vigilance Officer are implementing the vigilance activities /functions through
vigilance mechanisms such as Preventive Vigilance, Registration of complaints/
cases, Inquiry & Investigation, Surveillance & Detective Vigilance, Anti-corruption
measures, Technical Examination of works, Disciplinary proceeding & Prosecution
and Administrative Vigilance.

CVPP Vigilance Division is taking various measures including regular/ surprise
inspection, monitoring of tender and execution of works, awareness
workshops/Training Programs, guidelines/ circular to improve the system etc. as
part of its vigilance function and monthly/quarterly / half yearly reports are being
submitted to the management. Vigilance activities function with comprehensive

Vigilance mechanisms are being taken up by Vigilance Division as per approved
14
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20.

21.
>

Vigilance policy / guidelines of the company for awareness and compliance at all
level in the Company.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

An extract of annual return in form MGT-9 is annexed to this report as Annexure-I|

STATUTORY INFORMATION:

Energy Conservation and Technology Absorption:

. Natural lighting: In order to obtain higher energy efficiency for the newly built

Corporate office building, the exterior walls are provided with glass glazing so as
to ensure natural lighting in the office working areas thereby reducing the
requirement of electricity for lighting arrangements.

. Energy efficient LED lights: LED lights have been installed in the building for

reduced power consumption.

. HVAC: Energy efficient HVAC system has been installed so as to reduce the power

consumption.

. Sewage Treatment Plant: As per the Building Permission granted by JDA, there

was requirement of providing only septic tanks for sewage treatment, however,
taking a proactive step CVPP decided to go for advanced technology and opted
for installation of aerobic Sewage Treatment Plant (STP) instead of traditional
septic tanks. The STP with 70 KLD installed capacity involving Fluidized Aerobic
Bio Reactor technology has been installed for the waste water management of

the building. In addition to sewage, the STP shall also treat the waste water
discharged from building.

. HRT in Pakal Dul is planned to be done by TBM and M/s Amberg Engineering was

hired as a consultant to help CVPP in finalizing the specification of TBMs and to
evaluate technical bid for HRT-TBM package.

Dam in Pakal Dul project is going to be the highest Concrete Face Rockfill Dam in

India. Process is initiated to hire services of CFRD consultant which would help
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the main design consultant i.e. NHPC to design the Concrete Face Rockfill Dam.

> Adaptation and Innovation:

a. Building Orientation: The building design has been developed to take advantage
of the best aspects of Jammu’s climate. The Facade Optimization Principle has
been applied in design for daylight & shading according to mass and orientation
so as to adapt for future climate change. The building mass is oriented in the
east-west direction with the larger sides facing north and south thereby

minimizing solar heat gain during summers.

b. Site Planning: Availability of larger percentage of green/open areas around the
building (i.e. about 30% of the total site area) has been achieved by adopting
Vertical Expansion of the building (both over and underground). The underground

area has been fully utilized by providing two basement floors to be used for
parking of vehicles.

c. Sitting Plan: In order to avail maximum efficiency of HVAC and for reducing power
consumption, the sitting arrangement has been planned in such a way that the
closed rooms and full height cabins are placed along the outer walls/glass walls
so that the heating effect of sun light does not extend to the work stations and

other open areas, which are placed on interior side of the floors.

d. Rain Water Harvesting System: With increasing concretization, most of the rain
water in urban areas finds its way directly into the drains resulting into heavy loss
of recharge potential of otherwise non-concrete areas. Reiterating its
commitment towards sustainable development, CVPP has opted for developing
Rain Water Harvesting System for recharge of ground water. The system has been
installed with 2 Nos. Rain Water Harvesting pits of size 2.5m dia and 3.0m
effective depth with 160 (OD) UPVC slotted pipe up to a layer where sandy
aquifers/permeable layers exist.
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22. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The foreign exchange transaction is summarized below:

Particulars 2017-18 (Amount) | 2016-17
(Amount)
Expenditure in foreign currency
|) Know - how Nil
ii) Interest Nil
iii) Other Misc. Matters
Earning in foreign currency
i) Interest : 3
ii)  Others Al hilk

23. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND STANDARDS:

The Company has built adequate internal control systems towards achieving
efficiency and effectiveness in operations, optimum utilization of resources, cost
reduction and effective monitoring thereof.

The internal control mechanisms comprise a well-defined organization structure,
documented policy guidelines, pre-determined authority levels and processes
commensurate with size and capacity of the organization, faster decision making
and fixing the level of responsibility.

During the year, M/s P.C. Bindal & Co., Chartered Accountants, Jammu has been

engaged as Internal Auditors of the Company. No reportable material weakness has

been observed by the firm.

24. TRAINING AND HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT:
CVPP believes that business environment is full of challenges thrown by turbulent
external environment and intense competition which demands continuous
improvement and transformation at workplace. Further, such continuous
improvement and transformation is possible only with the continual upgradation of

employees’ skills, competencies, attitude and knowledge.
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Thus, constant endeavour has been made by investing in Training & Development
of employees, thereby organizing in-house training programmes and deputing

employees for external training programmes during the year under report.

During the year CVPP has organized In-house training programmes, like Preventive
Vigilance while handling award of contract, Attitude & Personality Development,
Programme on Goods and Services Tax, Managing Geological Situations at
Hydropower Projects in the Himalayas etc. and also deputed employees in external
training programmes, such as, Seminar on Disaster Management for Industrial
Plants, Workshop on Renewable Energy Grid Interface Technology and Regulatory
Framework, Workshop on Tunneling in Himalayan Region, Program on Dam Safety
and Earthquake and Sediment Management for Hydropower Projects in Himalayan

Region etc. conducted by external agencies, such as, CBIP, NPTI, IIPE, PGCIL, ICW
Group etc.

The above programmes covered different facets and areas viz. Behavioral

Competency, Functional Competency, Health & Lifestyle Management etc.

. HR POLICIES:

HR policies are the major pillar on which the whole gamut of HR system revolves.
CVPP being at its threshold, a number of policies have been framed, as per need

and requirement aligned with the objectives of the organization. So far, CVPP has
framed 31 nos policies.

. LAYING OF FOUNDATION OF PAKAL DUL HE PROJECT:

The foundation of 1000 MW Pakal Dul HE Project was laid by the Hon’ble Prime
Minister of India Shri Narendra Modi on 19t May 2018 at Zorawar Singh Auditorium,
University of Jammu at Jammu J&K.

During inauguration address, Prime Minister appreciated the initiative taken by
Government of J&K and NHPC by forming joint venture company Chenab Valley
Power Projects [P] Ltd (CVPP) to harness the untapped hydro-potential of the

18




VRP! CHENAB VALLEY POWER PROJECTS [P] LIMITED

Power Projects (P) Lid

A Joint Venture of NHPC (A Govt. of India Enterprise), JKSPDC (A Govt. of J&K Undertaking) & PTC India Ltd.
Registered Office: Chenab Jal Shakti Bhavan,Opp Saraswati Dham, Rail Head Complex, , Jammu-180012(J&K)

Tel. No: 0191-2479531; E-mail Id: snanand_cs@yahoo.co.in / cscvpp@amail.com
CIN: U40105JK2011PTC003321

State. The Project is also included in Prime Minister’s Development Package
(PMDP) and the Government of India has sanctioned a grant of Rs.1192 crore to
meet the equity contribution requirement of JKSPDC and a sub-ordinate loan of

Rs.2500 Cr carrying interest rate of one percent.

. MANPOWER PLANNING:

With the start of major construction activities of Pakal Dul HE Project and also Kiru
& Kwar HE Projects being at the advanced stage of award of contracts, manpower
requirement is accordingly being planned by floating requisition to Promoters
Company NHPC and also the JKSPDC. Further, Administrative Staff College of India
(ASCl) has also been engaged for the purpose of Manpower Planning.
Simultaneously, a recruitment drive has also been initiated for appointment of

requisite manpower in various disciplines

. EMPLOYEES PROMOTION &OTHER WELFARE SCHEMES:

CVPP is taking due care of career growth of its employees by implementing CVPP
Promotion Policy this year. Similarly, many welfare schemes have also been put in
operation, such as, Group Personal Accident Insurance Scheme (GPAl), Issue of

Winter Jackets and Snow Shoes, Employees Social Security Scheme, Group
Mediclaim Policy etc.

. SWACCH BHARAT ABHIYAAN DRIVE:

A cleanliness drive under Swacch Bharat Abhiyaan was organized at CVPP
Corporate Office Campus, Jammu under the initiative of CVPP Ladies Club. The
programme was inaugurated by Mrs Mehbooba Jan, wife of Shri M Y Khan, Chairman,
CVPP. Senior Officers, employees and their families actively participated in the
cleanliness drive that was launched from CVPP Corporate Office campus to the JDA
Parking Lot near Vishal Mega Mart, Jammu.
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5. INTERNATIONAL WOMEN’S DAY:
International Women’s Day was celebrated at CVPP with zeal and passion. Mrs
Mehbooba Jan, wife of Shri M Y Khan, Chairman CVPP, was the Chief Guest on the
occasion. The function was attended by all female staff and wives of employees of
CVPP. During the event, discussions on various issues concerning women in
professional and personal walks of life were held, emphasizing the role and sacrifices

made by women and their positive impact on the modern society.

6. ID CARD SYSTEM:
Redesigned Identity Card has been issued to all employees giving an appealing look
and wearing the ID Card has been made compulsory during office hours. An extensive

compliance to this effect has been witnessed.

7. CVPP FORMATION DAY:
Formation Day was celebrated with all gaiety and fervor on 13t June. The function
was attended by all employees and their family members. During the Formation Day
different programmes, including skits, plays, quizzes, tombola, singing and other
competitions were organized. Children were the main attraction and show stealer

who enthusiastically participated in the events.

8. BLOOD DONATION CAMP:
CVPP initially organized a Blood Donation Awareness programme, followed by full-
fledged Blood Donation Camp on 17.07.2018 at its Corporate Office, Jammu. The
camp was organized in association with Red Cross Society of India, Jammu Region

and Blood & Transfusion Department of Government Medical College, Jammu.

25. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

During the year, Industrial Relations remained cordial and harmonious all across the
organization.
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26. NO. OF CASES FILED IF ANY AND THEIR DISPOSAL UNDER SECTION 22 OF SEXUAL
HARASSMENT OF WOMEN ACT:
In pursuance to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013, a committee has been constituted by CVPP for redressal of
Sexual Harassment Complaints in CYPP. However, there were no cases filed during the

year under review.

27. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY & SUSTAINABILITY POLICY:

CVPP is committed to the concerns of its stakeholders and strives to promote and
maintain good standards of CSR and Sustainability in all its business activities. To meet
this commitment CVPP respects the rule of law, local communities and societies at large
and it makes conscious efforts to enhance the quality of life and environmental
sustainability through its CSR & Sustainability activities.

CVPP has formulated a CSR & Sustainability Policy in line with Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013, Schedule VII of the Act and Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules read with General Circulars issued on CSR by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs and the guidelines on Corporate Social Responsibility and Sustainability
issued by Department of Public Enterprises (DPE).

The Policy provides for the provisions pertaining to implementation of CSR activities
under various sectors in pursuance to the applicable Acts, Rules and Guidelines.

The CSR & Sustainability Policy of CVPP has been placed in public domain on the website
of CVPP at the link https://www.cvppindia.com/csr.aspx

The Statutory disclosures with respect to the CSR Committee and an Annual Report on
CSR activities forms part of this report as Annexure-3.
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28.

29.

STATUS OF COURT CASES:

As per record there are 08 cases sub-judice before various Courts / Forums.

RIGHT TO INFORMATION:
Provisions of Right to Information (RTI) Act, 2005 are applicable on CVPP. All the cases

received during the year under report have been suitably disposed off.

ACCLAMATION

The Board of Directors of your company places on record its sincere appreciation for the
valuable support and guidance extended by the Govt. of J&K, Ministry of Power, Ministry
of Environment & Forest and Climate Change, Central Electricity Authority, Central
Water Commission and the Promoters of CVPP, without which the Company would not
have been able to carry out its responsibilities. We acknowledge the participation and
involvement of each one of them and solicit their continued co-operation and support

in the future as well.

Your Directors place on record its deep gratitude for the co-operation and continued

support extended by the Statutory Auditors and the office of the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India.

Your Directors also place on record appreciation of the contribution made by all the

employees whose sincere hard work, team efforts, devotion and sense of belongingness
has contributed in the consistent growth of the company.

By Order of the Board of Directors

CHENAB VALLEY POWER PROJECTS [P] LIMITED

(Krishan Ballabh Agarwal)

CHAIRMAN

Place: DIN-08202308
Dated:
22




Annexure -ll

Form MGT -9

Extract of Annual Return as on the financial year ended on March 31, 2018
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

)

vi)

vii)

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

CIN (Company Incorporation Number)
Registration Date

Name of the Company

Category / Sub-Category of the Company
Address of the Registered office and contact
details

Whether Listed Company

Name, Address and Contact details of the
Registrar and Transfer agent, if any

U40105JK2011PTC003321
13/06/2011
CHENAB VALLEY POWER PROJECTS [P] LIMITED

Company Limited by Shares / India Non-
Government Company

Chenab Jal Shakti Bhawan, Opposite Saraswati
Dham, Rail Head Complex, 180012-J&K

No

NA

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated

S. | Name and Description of main products / services NIC Code of the | % to total turnover

No. Product / service of the Company

1. | Energy (Hydro Power) Electric Power Generation by 35101 100
Hydroelectric Power Plants

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Name and Address of the | CIN/ GLN
Company

Holding / % of Applicable
Subsidiary I | shares held Section
Associate

NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL




V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of | No. of Shares at the end of the year % Change

Shareholders

the year 01.04.2017

31.03.2018

during the
year

A. Promoters

Indian

a) Individual / HUF
b) Central Govt

c) State Govt (s)
d) Bodies Corp.

e) Bank / FI

f) Any Other

Sub Total
(A)(1):-

De
mat

Physical

NIL 4

- | 924079996

NIL | 924080000

Total

4

924079996

924080000

% of
Total
Share
S

Dem
at

Physical

- 4

105143996

1051440000

Total

105143996

1051440000

% of
Tota

Shar
es

100

NIL

NIL

(2) Foreign

NIL NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

a) NRI's -
Individuals

b) Other -
Individuals

c) Bodies Corp.
d) Banks / Fl

€) Any Other ....

Sub - Total (A) (2)

Total
Shareholding of
Promoter (A) =

(A)(1)+A)2)

B. Public
Shareholding
1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds
b) Banks / FI

c) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)
e) Venture Capital

NIL

- | 924080000

NIL

924080000

100

NIL | 1051440000

1051440000

100

NIL




Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others (Specify)

Sub - Total
(B)(1) -

NIL

2. Non -
Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding  nominal
share capital upto
Rs.1Lac

ii) Individual
shareholders
holding  nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs. 1lac
c) Others (Specify)

Sub - Total
(B)(2) -

Total Public
Shareholding

(B)=(B)(1) + (B)(2)

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

NIL

NIL

NIL

924080000

924080000

100

NIL

1051440000

1051440000

100

NIL




(ii)

Shareholding of Promoters

S. | Shareholder’ | Shareholding at the beginning | Shareholder’ | Share holding at the end of
No | s Name of the year s Name the year
No. of Shares % of % of No. of Shares % of % of %
fotal Shares total Shares | change
Shares | Pledged/ Shares | Pledged/ | in share
ofthe | encumbere ofthe | encumber | holding
Compa | dlolotal Compa | edtototal | during
ny shares ny shares | the year
01. | J&K Power 459999999 4978 NIL J&K  Power | 464999999 4422 NIL (5.58)
Development Development
Corporation Corporation
Limited Lid.
02. | Balraj Joshi 1 0.00 NIL Balraj Joshi 1 0.00 NIL NIL
(Representative (Representative
of NHPC) of NHPC)
03. | NHPC Limited | 459999997 49.78 NIL NHPC Limited | 582359997 55.38 NIL 56
04. | PTC India 4080000 0.44 NIL PTC India 4080000 04 NIL (0.04)
Limited Limited
05. | MK Mittal 1 0.00 NIL MK Mittal 1 0.00 NIL NIL
(Representative (Representative
of NHPC) of NHPC)
06. | M.SBabu 1 0.00 NIL M.S Babu 1 0.00 NIL NIL
(Representative {Representative
of NHPC) of NHPC)
07. | MY Khan 1 0.00 NIL MY Khan 1
(Representative {Representative
of JKSPDCL) of JKSPDCL)
Total Shares | 924080000 100 NIL 1051440000 | 100 NIL NIL




(iii)

Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

| Decrease in
Share holding
during the year
specifying the
reasons for
increase [ decrease
(e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus /
sweat equity etc.) :

S. Shareholding in the beginning of the | Cumulative Shareholding during
No. year the year
No. of Shares % of total No. of Shares | % of total shares
shares of the of the Company
Company
At the beginning of | 924080000 100 1051440000 | 100
the year
Date wise Increase | Allotment of Additional
/ Decrease in Equity Shares to the Tune
Promoters Share of Rs 50 Crores to
holding the year JKSPDC Ltd. & Rs 122.36
specifying the Crores to NHPC Lid.
reasons for During the year 2017-18.
increase / decrease | Total Additional Allotment
(e.g. allotment / during the Year Rs. 127.36
transfer / bonus / Crore
sweat equity etc.) :
At the End of the 924080000 100 1051440000 | 100
L 1 year S
(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of
GDRs and ADRs):
S. Shareholding in the beginning of the | Cumulative Shareholding during the
No. year year
For Each of the | No. of Shares % of total shares | No. of Shares % of total shares
Top 10 of the Company of the Company
Shareholders
At the beginning of | NIL
the year
Date wise Increase | NIL

At the End of the
year (or on the date
of separation, if
separated  during

the year)




v)

Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

No.

Shareholding at the beginning of the

year

Cumulative Shareholding during

the year

For each of the
Directors and KMP

No. of Shares

% of total
shares of the
Company

No. of Shares

% of total Shares
of the Company

Name of the Director

At the beginning of the
year

0.00

00

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Share
holding during the year
specifying the reasons
for increase / decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

At the End of the year

| At the beginning of the

year

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Share
holding during the year
specifying the reasons
for increase / decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer
[ bonus/ sweat equity
ete):

No Change

At the End of the year

At the beginning of the
year

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Share
holding during the year
specifying the reasons
for increase / decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer
[ bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

At the End of the year




At the Beginning of the | - - . E
year

Date wise Increase / | No Change
Decrease in Share
holding during the year
specifying the reasons
for increase / decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer
| bonus/ sweat equity
eic):

At the End of the year

V. INDEETEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total Indebtedness
excluding Loans
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning NIL NIL NIL

of the financial year

i) Principal Amount - = - i

ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL -

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - < .

Total (i+ii+ii) NIL NIL NIL -

Change in Indebtedness - - = z
during the financial year

* Addition 2 . 5

* Reduction % = Z

Net Change - . . -

Indebtedness at the end of
the financial year

i) Principal Amount 2 = -

i) Interest due but not paid . < . .

iii) Interest accrued but not paid - " s
due




VL. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and / or Manager:
S. No. Particulars of Remuneration | Name of MD / WTD / Manager Total Amount
Managing Director-

M.S. Babu (01.04.2017-31.3.2018)

1 Gross Salary - - -

a) Salary as per provisions 32,13,096 - - E 32,13,096.00
contained in Section 17(1) of
the Income Tax Act, 1961*

b) Value of perquisites u/s 3,66,825 - - - 3,66,825.00
17(2) Income Tax Act, 1961

¢) Profits in lieu of salary - - - . -
under Section 17(3) Income

Tax Act, 1961

5 Fee for attending Meeting - - - - NIL

3. Stock Option - - - - NIL

4, Sweat Equity 5 - - - NIL

D. Commission - E - - NIL

- as % of Profit E - - - NIL

(PF Contribution from - - - - .
Employer) — others, specify....

6. Others, please specify™ 4,53,656 - - - 4,53,656.00
Total (A) 40,33,577 - - - 40,33,577.00
Ceiling as per the Act NA . NA

* Salary under Section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 includes Performance Related Pay (PRP) paid for the year 2017-18
as per respective position held by the directors during that period.

** Others include lease rent, gratuity, leave encashment, medical reimbursement, EPF, Social Security Scheme & Pension
Fund (matching Contribution) etc. which were not included in point no. (1).

B. Remuneration to other Directors:
S. | Particulars of Name of MD/ WTD / Manager Total Amount
No. Remuneration
1. Independent Directors - - - - NIL
* Fee for attending board - - - - NIL
committee meetings
* Commission - - - - NIL
* Others, please specify - - - - NIL
Total (1) - - - - NIL




2. Other Non — Executive “ - NIL
Directors
* Fee for attending board - - NIL
committee meetings
* Commission - - NIL
* Others, please specify : - NIL
- as % of Profit - - NIL
- others, specify.... - - NIL
Total (2) - - NIL |
Total (B) = (1+2) . - NIL
Total Managerial - - NIL
Remuneration
Qverall Ceiling as per the - - NIL
Act
C. Remuneration to key managerial personnel other than MD / MANAGER / WTD
S. No. Particulars of Remuneration | Key Managerial Personnel
Company Total
Secretary
1. Gross Salary .
a) Salary as per provisions contained 12,09,546 - 12,09,546.00
in Section 17(1) of the Income Tax
Act, 1961*
b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 45,360 . 45,360.00
Income —tax Act, 1961
¢) Profits in lieu of Salary under - - NIL
Section 17(3) Income - tax Act, 1961
2. Stock Option - - NIL
£l Sweat Equity - - NIL
4, Commission # E NIL
- as % of Profit . . NIL
- others, specify % ,
5. Others, please specify™ 1,51,103 - 1,51,103.00
Total 14,06,009 - 140600900 |

* Salary under Section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 includes Performance Related Pay (PRP) paid for the year 2017-18
as per respective position held by the directors during that period.

™ Others include lease rent, gratuity, leave encashment, medical reimbursement, EPF, Social Security Scheme & Pension

Fund (matching Contribution) efc. which were not included in point no. (1).



VIl

Date
Place

PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the | Brief Details of Penalty / | Authority [RD | Appeal made, if
Companies Act | Description Punishment / INCLT/ any (give
Compounding Count] Details)
Fees imposed
A COMPANY
Penalty NIL

Punishment NIL

Compounding | NIL

DIRECTORS

Penalty

NIL

Punishment NIL

Compounding | NIL

C.

OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

NIL

Punishment NIL

Compounding | NIL

By Order of the Board of Directors

CHENAB VALLEY POWER PROJECTS [P] LIMITED

( Krishan Ballabh Agarwal )

CHAIRMAN
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Annexure-Ill

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR & SUSTAINABILITY ACTIVITIES (FY 2017-18)

A brief outline of the company’s CSR Policy, including overview of projects or

programmes proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR
policy and projects or programmes.

CVPP is committed to the concerns of its stakeholders and strives to promote and
maintain good standards of CSR and Sustainability in all its business activities. To meet
this commitment CVPP respects the rule of law, local communities and societies at large
and it makes conscious efforts to enhance the quality of life and environmental
sustainability through its CSR & Sustainability activities.

The CSR & Sustainability Policy of CVPP forms the basis of conducting CVPP’s business in
a socially responsible manner with the aim to integrate the objectives of hydro power
development and long term growth of the Company with social responsibility and
sustainability by maintaining high level of organizational integrity and ethical behavior,
in conformity with expected standards of transparency in reporting and disclosing the
performance in all spheres of activities and by understanding and addressing the social,
economic and environmental concerns of key stakeholders directly impacted by

Company’s operations and activities.

CSR Committee of the Board of CVPP, immediately upon its constitution, formulated the

CSR & Sustainability Policy of the Company and the Board approved the same as per the
recommendation of CSR Committee.

The Policy provides for the provisions pertaining to implementation of CSR activities
under various sectors in pursuance to the inviolable Companies Act 2013, Schedule Vi
of the Act, CSR Rules and amendments thereof.
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The CSR & Sustainability Policy of CVPP has been placed in public domain on the website
of CVPP at the link https://www.cvppindia.com / csr.aspx

Highlights of the Policy

The budget provision for CSR & Sustainability works for a financial year will be 2% of the

average net profits made by CVPP during the three immediately preceding financial
years or any limit prescribed by the law.

The average net profit of the Company shall be calculated in accordance with the
provisions of Section 198 of the Companies Act 2013, as amended.

Being a hydro power developer, CVPP will undertake CSR & Sustainability activities
primarily near to its projects/power stations or Corporate Office. It will be ensured that
at least 80% of the CSR & Sustainability activities are executed in and around CVPP’s
Projects, Power Stations and Offices preferably within 25 Km and in the District where
the Project is located. However, other locations beyond 25 Km may also be chosen,
based on the needs and as per the direction of Government of India on National Schemes
/ Campaigns, wherein upto 20% amount of CSR Budget may be spent, for the larger
benefit of society/environment.

The CSR activities shall be undertaken by CVPP in accordance to the list of activities
provided under Schedule-VIlI of the Companies Act and invariably includes activities for
promoting education, skill development, healthcare, sanitation, women empowermerit,
environmental protection, sports, rural development, etc. in accordance with Schedule-
VIl of the Companies Act, 2013.

Expenditure on any other activity/item not in conformity with Schedule-VIl of the
Companies Act 2013, as amended from time to time, will not be accounted towards CSR
expenditure.
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CSR & Sustainability Activities for FY 2017-18

The Annual CSR Plan & Budget for FY 2017-18 was approved by the Board with emphasis
on Education and Healthcare sectors for the overall benefit of the community. Total four
CSR activities )03 under Education Sector and 01 under Healthcare Sector( were
approved for FY 2017-18. The projects of CVPP are located in District Kishtwar, therefore
all the activities for FY 2017-18 were undertaken within the project areas so as to
maximize the benefits to the local population.

The 03 activities implemented under Education Sector included providing of necessary
and unavailable furniture and other items to 10 schools located in the project areas of
our projects in District Kishtwar (i.e. 07 schools under Pakal Dul HEP, 02 schools under
Kwar HEP and 01 School under Kiru HEP).

The activity implemented under Healthcare Sector included strengthening of one Health
Care Centre (i.e. Health & Family Welfare Sub Centre, Padyarna) by providing the

necessary equipments and furniture under Kwar HEP.

Further, the component of sustainable development, though small, was included in the
CSR activities approved and implemented for FY 2017-18 through the provision of
providing dust bins to the schools. The aim was to inculcate the concept of waste

segregation and management among the students of these schools from beginning of
their educational ladder.

The composition of CSR Committee.

The CSR Committee of CVPP comprises of:
Sh. Shah Faesal, Director CVPP

Sh. M. K. Mittal, Director CVPP

Sh. M. S. Babu Managing Director CVPP
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Average net profit of the Company for last three financial years.

The average net profit of CVPP )P( Ltd for FY 2014-15, 2015-16 and 2016-17, in pursuance
to Section 198 of Companies Act 2013, was Rs. 347.46 lacs.

Prescribed CSR expenditure )two percent of the amount as in item 3 above(

Rs. 6.95 lacs

Details of CSR spent during the financial year.

Total amount to be spent for the financial year 2017-18.

The prescribed expenditure for FY 2017-18 was Rs. 6.95 lacs, however, the Board of
CVPP approved a total financial provision of Rs. 6.991 lacs for implementation of CSR
activities for the financial year on the recommendation of the CSR Committee. Out of

this, an amount of Rs. 6.9846 lacs has been spent and all the approved activities stand
implemented.

Amount unspent, if any.

Nil
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Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:
(Rs. In lacs)
(1) (2) 3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)
S. |CSR project (Sectorin |Projects or Amount |Amountspent |[Cumulative |[Amount
No. |or activity |which the |programs outlay on the projects |expenditure |spent:
identified projectis |(1) Local |(budget) |or programs upto the
covered area or project or |Sub-heads: reporting Direct or
other. programs |(1) Direct period through
(2) Specify |wise expenditure Imple-
the State & on projects menting
District or programs Agency*
where (2) Overheads
projects or
programs
were
undertaken.
1. |Providing Promoting |Local Area 3.00 2.9856 2.9856 Direct
furniture in|Education |District
07 schools by Kishtwar, J&K
Pakal Dul State
HEP _
2. |Providing Promoting [Local Area 2.00 2.00 2.00 Direct
furniture in|Education |District
01 school by Kishtwar, J&K
Kiru HEP State
3. |Providing Promoting |Local Area 1.70 1.70 1.70 Direct
furniture in|Education |District
02 schools by Kishtwar, J&K
Kwar HEP State
4. |Providing Promoting |Local Area 0.291 0.299 0.299 Direct
equipments/ |Healthcare |District
furniture in Kishtwar
Health & J&K State
Family
Welfare Sub-
Centre,
Padyarna by
Kwar HEP
Total| 6.991 6.9846 6.9846
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* Give details of implementing agency: Implementing Agency was not involved.

In case the company has failed to spend the two percent of the average net profit of the
last three financial years or any part thereof, the company shall provide the reasons for
not spending the amount in its Board Report.

N.A.

Responsibility Statement of the CSR Committee of the Board that the implementation
and monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the
Company.

Implementation of CSR & Sustainability activities and monitoring thereof is in
compliance with Companies Act 2013 and the CSR objectives and Policy of the Company.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
M.K. Mittal Shah Faesal M.S. Babu
Director CVPP Director CVPP Managing Director CVPP
Member CSR Committee of Member CSR Committee of Member CSR Committee of
the Board the Board the Board
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,
The Members of
Chenab Valley Power Projects [P] Limited.

REPORT ON THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying IndAS financial statements of Chenab Valley Power Projects
[P] Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018, and the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement
and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position), Profit (financial
performance including other comprehensive income), Cash Flows and Changes in Equity of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our
audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under (g B Wgions of the Act and
the Rules made there under. B

Office : 53-E, Dayanand Nagar, Lane No. 2, Lawrence Road, Amritsar.

Phone : 0183-5095325 E-mail : ca.skumargupta@gmail.com




We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabl
whether the Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement,

comply with
€ assurance about

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

OPINION

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as
at 31st March, 2018, and its Profit (financial performance including other comprehensive income)
its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

OTHER MATTERS

r

1. The status of equity contribution as on 31st March, 2018 from the promoters namely NHPC
Ltd, JKSPDC and PTC (India) Limited stood at Rs. 582,36,00,000/- (55.39%), Rs.
465,00,00,000/- (44.23%) and Rs. 4,08,00,000/- (0.39%) respectively. Since NHPC is a public
limited company and more than 50% of the paid up share capital of the company Chenab
Valley Power Projects Private Limited (CVPPL) is being held by it, CVPPL has become
subsidiary of NHPC Ltd which is a public company. Hence the company CVPPL , though a
private limited company has acquired the status of deemed public company (being subsidiary
of a public company.). The equity contribution of NHPC was raised to 55.39% in Oct 2017 .

2. Minimum number of Directors’ as per Article of Association are four where as it should be ten
as per the Promoters’ Agreement. The Article of Association have not been modified to bring
them in line with Promoters’ Agreement (as per clause 113 of AOA).

3. Total paid up share capital of the Company is Rs. 1051.44 Crores as on 315t March, 2018. Paid
share capital of PTC (India) Limited is still Rs. 4.08 Crore. Having regard to mutual promoter
contribution ratio as stipulated in Promoters’ Agreement, the paid up capital of PTC (India)
Limited Should be Rs. 23.77Crores. Rs. 23.77 Crores Eﬁsﬁ BRER, Calculated based on
Contribution of NHPC towards paid up Capital . Therefor._@ telx is%
contribution by PTC to the extent of Rs. 19.69 Crores. ’l AMRITSAR

shorfall in promoters’

'




The paid up share capital of NHPC is 582.36 crores and as per promoters’ agreement |[KSPDC
's paid up share capital should reflect the matching amount. Hence the shortfall in promoter’s
contribution by JKSPDC is to the extent of 117.36 crores.

As per clause 84 of the Article of Association the post of Joint Managing Director shall be held
by nominee of JKSPDC. However, the post is vacant since long.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

The Comptroller and Auditor-General of India have issued directions indicating the areas to
be examined in terms of sub-section (5) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
compliance of which is set out in “Annexure B”.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement
of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account,
In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

Requirement of disclosure under section 164(2) of the Act is not applicable.
With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls is not applicable to the Company.
With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report for the year 2017-18
in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion
and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its

IND AS financial statements - Refer Note No. 34 ( other explanatory Notes to Accounts )= PE
No. 1 (a) (i) and Pt No. 2 (a) '

ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for

iii)

which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv) The disclosure for specified Bank Notes is not applicable during the year 2017-18.

For S. Kumar Gupta & Co.
red Accountants

S

.-"*h,.,hph AC(‘D\} /
(CA. Vinamar Gupta)
Partner
M. NO. 503362

Date: 26.05.2018
Place: Jammu
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Annexure - “A” to the Auditors’ Report
[Referred to in our Report of even date on the Accounts of Chenab Valley Power
Projects [P] Limited as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2018]

The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of Chenab Valley Power Projects [P]
Limited for the year Ended on 31st March-2018. We report that:

(i) a) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

b) These fixed assets have been physically verified by the management; no discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

c) In respect of following sums paid by the company for following Immovable propertics , the status
of title deeds is as under:

Corporate Office 6.00 Crore | Mutation recorded in revenue record in the
name of the company.
Pakal Dul 435.47 Crores | NOC from J&K SFC obtained for RS, 43547
' Cores
Kiru 9.45 Crore | Utilization certificate received from ]&ESF-C _
Kwar 3.44 Crore | Right to use the land granted by Gubf__"{fi-ci_e_ﬂé

letter dated 08.08.2014.

(i) No Inventory has been procured by the Company , hence no physical verification of Inventory is
required h

(iii) According to the information and explanation given to us, The Company has not granted loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered

in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly clauses 3 (iii)
(a) to 3 (iii) (c) of the Order are not applicable.

(iv) The Company has not directly or indirectly advanced loan to the persons covered under Section
185 of the Act or given guarantees or securities in connection with the loan taken by such persons.
The Company has not made any investments or given any loan or any guarantee or security in
connection with the loan to any person or body corporate covered under Section 186 of the Act
during the year and has complied with the provisions of Section 186 of the Act, in respect of
investments, loans, guarantee or security outstanding at the year end.,

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted

any
deposit nor has any u

armed deposit within the meaning of the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or
any other relevanf r@hio f the Act and the rules framed thereunder. Therefore, the provisions

oF Clause (v) of pjagiin lce ¢ ?.Bff,pﬁé‘fé‘.?a"ﬁé‘h%%ﬁﬁﬁam. 2, Lawrence Road, Amritsar.
A3 rfc'\b ' one : 0183-5095325 E-mail : ca.skumargupta@gmail.com
e




(vi) Maintenance of Cost accounting records are not applicable since the company is under survey &
investigation phase,

(vii)(a) According to the records of the Company, nndisputed statutory dues have
deposited with appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given (o us,
no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid dues, were outstanding as at March 31,
2018 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable,
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no undisputed
income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, ce
any dispute, which have not been deposited.

been regularly

dues ol

Ss on account of

(viii) The Company has not raised loans from financial institutions or banks or government or by issue of
debentures and hence clause (viii) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
(ix) The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including

debt instruments) or term loan and hence clause (ix) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable
to the Company,

(x)  Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements and as per information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company
or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

(xi) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the clause of payment
of managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approval mandated by the provisions
of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act, is not applicable to the Company.

(xii) In our opinion company is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause (x11) of
paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) Related parties transactions are as per provisions of Company’s Act, and disclosed in Financial

Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards (Ind AS 24, “Related P
Disclosures”)

arty
(xiv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Comy
made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partl

debentures during the year and hence clause (xiv) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not
the Company.

yany has not
y convertible
applicable to

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transaction with the Directors or Persons connected with them and

covered under Section 192 of the Act. Hence, clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not

applicable to the Company'@#c’upmé '
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(xvi) To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Company is not required to be registered undor
Section 45- 1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For S. Kumar Gupta & Co.
. aerehartered Accountants
4 (FRN. 001667N)

2

CA. Vinamar Gupta)

Partner
M. NO. 503362

Date: 26.05.2018

Place: Jammu
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Annexure “B” to the Auditors’ Report

[Referred to in our Report of even date on the Accounts of Chenab Valley Power Projects [P]

Limited as at and for the year ended 31st March 2018]

¢ CHENAB VALLEY POWER PROJECTS [P] LIMITED

AUDIT 2017-18

Directions u/s 143(5) of Companies Act 2013 applicable from the year 2014-15 and onwards

i

S.NO.

Directions

.Remarks

1

If the company has been selected for
disinvestment a complete report in terms of
valuation of assets (including intangible
assets and Land) and liability (including
Committed and General Reserves) may be
examined including the mode and present
stage of Disinvestment process

The Company has not been selected for
Disinvestment.

Please report whether there are any cases
of waiver/write off of debts/ loans/ interest
etc. If yes, the reasons there for and the
amount involved

There are no cases of waiver/write off of |
debts/ loans/interest

Whether proper records are maintained for
inventories lying with third parties and
assets received as gifts from the
government and other authorities

No inventories of the company are lying
with third parties. No assets have been

received as gift from government and other
authorities.

J

A report on age wise analysis of pending
legal/arbitration cases including the reasons
for pendency and existence /effectiveness
of monitoring mechanism for expenditure
on all legal cases (foreign and local)

In the case of Jagdish Chand Gupta & Others
an appeal has been filed against arbitration
award by the the company. The appeal has
been filed with District Court, Sector-43,
Chandigarh on 26/09/2014. The law officer
and the Manager of Pakal Dul HE Project
have been deputed to persanally attend all
the hearings along with the legal Counsel.
Counter Claim of Rs. 352 lakh has been filed
in the year 2017-18 for non performance of
contract as per terms and conditions.

CA Vinamar Gupta

( Partner)

M. No. 503362
Place : Jammu
Date : 26.05.2018

Office : 53-E, Dayanand Nagar, Lane No. 2, Lawrence Road, Amritsar.
Phone : 0183-5095325 E-mail : ca.skumargupta@gmail.com
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CHENAB VALLEY POWER PROJECTS [P] LIMITED

CVPP, [ammu
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2018

(CIN: U40105]K2011 PTCOO2321)

{Amount in 2}

| PARTICULARS h::;ce As at 31st March, 2018| As at 31st March, 2017
ASSETS
(1) NON-CURRENT ASS5ETS
a) Property Plant & Eguipment 21 39,71,99,957 20,02,12,194
b) Capital Work In Progress 23 5,60,16,69,857 4,82,15,81,403
c) Investment Property 2.3 - &
d} Other Intangible Assets 2.4 4,48,66,52,059 4,39,41,55,846
e) Financial Assets
i) Investments 31 = =
ii) Loans 3.2| - E
jii) Others 33 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
f) Mon Current Tax Assets (Net) 4.1 - 2
g) Other Mon Current Assets 4.2 1,52,36,18,945 70,37,41,035
TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS 12,01,91,40,828 10,12,96,90,478
(2) CURRENT ASSETS
a) Inventories 5 -
b) Financial Assets
i} Investments [} -
i) Trade Receivables Fi = =
iii) Cash & Cash Equivalents 8 1,74,24,61,858 1,41,80,71,147
iv) Bank balances 9 2,00,00,000 -
v} Loans 10 27.68,055 38,58,872
vi) Others 1 4,59,72,968 1,82,56,737
c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 12 71,573 -
d) Other Current Assets 13 12,01,943 41,65,046
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,81,24,76,397 1,44,43,51,802
{3) Regulatory Deferral Account Debit Balances 14 - =
TOTAL ASSETS AND REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT DEBIT 13,83,16,17,225 11,57,40,42,280
BALANCES
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) EQUITY
{a) Equity Share Capital 15.1 10,51,44,00,000 9,24,08,00,000
(b) Other Equity 15.2 90,41,58,949 21,28,01,121
TOTAL EQUITY 11,41,85,58,949 9,45,36,01,121
(2) LIABILITIES
MON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
a) Financial Liabilities
i} Borrowings 16.1 - %
ii) Other financial liabilities 16.2 14,22,546 70,68,880
b) Provisions 17 2,27,47.365 71,63,521
c) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 18 - "
d) Other non-current Liabilities 19 - -
TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,41,658,011 1,42,32,411
{3) CURRENT LIABILITIES
a) Einancial Liabilities
i) Borrowings 201 -
i) Trade Payables 20.2
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises -
Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than micro enterprises i}
and small enterprises )
iii} Other financial liabilities 203 1,23,36,79,841 1,99,99,82,434
b) Other Current Liabilities 21 1,02,75,17,553 6,19,87,231
c) Provisions 22 12,76,90,971 4,42,35,542
d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 23 - 3,541
(4) FUND FROM C.O. 15.3 - -
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,38,88,88,365 2,10,62,08,748
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 13,83,16,17,225 11,57,40,42,280
Significant Accounting Policies . 1
Expenditure attributable to construction (EAC) during the year forming 32
part of capital work in praogress
Disclosure on Financial Instruments and Risk Management 33
Other Explanatory Notes to Accounts 34

Note 1 to 34 form integral part of the Accounts

For S. Kumar Gupta &cﬁ
Chartered Accountar(g®

GUP};-

A

w

-

{CA\.ﬁnamarGup@

Partner :f

.No.: 503362 3
M.No.: 5 \/}

£
RED 5(_:00\"

For and on the behalf of the Board of Directors of CVPP

Y Khan)
Chairman

{K K Goel)
Chief (Finance)

Company Secretary

Place: - |lammu
Pata;ﬁim_m “
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{CIN: U40105)K2011PTCOO03321) .

INCOME

Faor the Year ended
31st March, 2018

Note
MNa.

tAmount in )

For the Year ended
31st March, 2017

i) Revenue from Continuing Operations

i)

24

Other Income 25

6,20,16,457

10.88,16,893

TOTAL INCOME 6,20,16,457

10,88,16,893

EXPENSES

1) Generation and Other Expenses
ii)
iif}
iv)

26
27
28
29

54,43,735
Employee Benefits Expense

Finance Cost
Depreciation & Amortization Expense

1,73.35,694

TOTAL EXPENSES 54,43,735

1,73,35,694 |

Profit before Exceptional itemns, Rate Regulated Activities and Tax

Exceptional items
PROFIT BEFORE TAX

Tax Expenses
i) Current Tax
i) Adjustments for Income Tax
iii) Deferred Tax

5,65,72,722

5,65,72,722
30
1,71,14,068

826

9,14,81,199

9.14,81,199

3,64,77,426

Total Tax Expenses 1,71,14,894

3,64,77,426

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR BEFORE NET MOVEMENTS IN REGULATORY DEFERRAL
ACCOUNT BALANCES

Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances (Net of Tax)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR AFTER NET MOVEMENTS IN REGULATORY DEFERRAL
ACCOUNT BALANCES.

Profit for the year from cantinuing operations (A)

3,94,57,828
31
3,94,57,828

3,94,57,828

Profit from discontinued operations
Tax expense of discontinued operations
Profit from discontinuing operations after tax

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (B)
(i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

(a) Remeasurement of the defined benefit plans
Less: Income Tax on remeasurement of the defined benefit plans

Less: Deferred Tax Adjustment Against Deferred Tax Liabilities on
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans

-Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances-Remeasurement
of defined benefit plans

Less: Impact of Tax on Regulatory Deferral Accounts
Sub total (a) -

{b)investment in Equity Instruments

Less: Income Tax on Equity Instruments
Sub total (b) =

Total (i)=(a)+(b)

{ii) Iterns that will be reclassified to profit or loss

- Investment in Debt Instruments

Less: Income Tax on investrnent in Debt Instruments

Total (ii) -

5,50,03,773

5,50,03,773
5,50,03,773

Other Comprehensive Income (B)=(i+ii)

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR (A+B) 3,94,57,828

5,50,03,773

Earning per share before movements in Regulatory Deferral Account
Balances (Equity shares, face value of 10f- each)

Basic

Diluted

Earning per share after movements in Regulatory Deferral Account
Balances (Equity shares, face value of 10/- each)

Basic

Diluted !

0.0404
0.0403

0.0404
0.0403
Significant Accounting Policies 1

Expenditure attributable to construction (EAC) during the year forming 92

part of capital work in progress

Disclosure on Financial Instruments and Risk Management 33

Other Explanatory Notes to Accounts 34
Naote 1 to 34 form integral part of the Accounts

0.074
0.073

D.074
0.073

For and on the behalf of the Board of Directors of CVPP

For 5, Kumar Gupta & Co < GUP -
Yy
Chartered Accountants , ¢ )
{Firm Regn. No.: 0016648

Chairman

({CA Vinamar Gupta)
Partner
M.Nao.: 503362

Chief (Finance)
Place: - Jammu

Date: -

q
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4 \W
e (KK

(M Y Khan) ’ ;}!M

Managing Director

7

(Sudhir

and)
Company Secretary




CHENAB VALLEY POWER PROJECTS [P] LIMITED

CVPP, Jammu
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315T MARCH, 2018

I

(FC“
% Chenab Vaile

(' Pownt Projects [F]

la

(% in Lacs

).

A

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:-

' Net Profit before tax and after extraordinary items 565.73 914.81
i) Adjustments;

Finance cost -

‘ Less on sale/ disposal of assets - -

\ |nterest iIncome (620.19) (1,088.17)

] Profit on salef disposal of assets & (620.19) - (1,088.17)
{.
( l Cash flow from operating activities before working capital
\ adjustments (54.46) (173.36)

(i) Changes in Working Capital:-
' (Increase)/Decrease in Inventories . 4
{Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets, Loans & Advances (8,436.12) (2,671.48)

Increase/{Decrease) in Trade and Other Payables & Liabilities 2,926.17 (5,509.95) (8,739.35) (11,410.83)

Cash flow from operating activities before taxes (5,564.41) (11,584.19)

Less : Taxes 171.15 364.77
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES {A) (5,735.56) (11,948.96)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:-

o

3 Property, Plant & Equipments, Other Intangible Assets & Expenditure on
L Construction Projects (including expenditure during construction
forming part of CWIP) (10,695.72) 49,468.57)

( Interest Income Received 620,19 1,088.17
> Reliazation/ (Investment) in Bank Deposits - (100.00)

NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B} (10,075.53) (48,480.40)

ey

(| ¢. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

{ Proceeds from Equity Share Capital 19,255.00 72,398.00

{ NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (c) 19,255.00 72,398.00

( NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 3,443.91 11,068.64
(A+B+C)

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINING OF THE YEAR | 14,180.71

NTS ATTHE END.OETHEYEAR

|5 CASH & CA VAl

Explanatory Notes:-

\ 1 Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year consists of Cash/ Cheque/ Draft in Hand and Bank Balance including Short Term Deposits of varing periods. The

- details of Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year is as per Note no. 8 of Balance Sheet.
A bank deposit against which a bank guarantee has been issued in favour of J&K Forest Department for a period of five year (as per Note no. 3.3 of Balance Sheet)
and shown under the category Investing Activities.

For S. Kumar Gupta & C, Gu;&‘} For and on the behalf of the Board of the Directors of CVPP

Chartered Accountan

« FRN: 001667N T
' 3 = G
( -: / M"Krr” a\f\N
5 ( an ( abu \
( Chairman Managing Director

(CA Vinamar Gupta)

( Partner
: M. No.: 503362 \
L (K K Goel (Sudhir A
Chief (F‘I‘nance) Company Secretary
L Place: Jammu
C Date: Mxﬁ"]‘qn%




NOTE NO. 1: COMPANY INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(i) Reporting entity

Chenab Valley Power Projects (P) Limited (the “Company”) is a Joint Venture of NHPC
Limited (A Gol Enterprise), JKSPDC (A GoJK Undertaking) and PTC (India) Limited and a
Company domiciled in India. The address of the Company’s registered office is Chenab
Valley Power Projects (P) Limited, Chenab Jal Shakti Bhawan, Opposite Saraswati
Dham, Rail Head Complex, Jammu-180012. The Company is primarily involved in the
generation and sale of bulk power to various Power Utilities.

(ii) Basis of preparation
(A) Statement of Compliance

These standalone financial statements are prepared on accrual basis of accounting
and comply with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and subsequent amendments
thereto, the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent notified and applicable), applicable

provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, and the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003
to the extent applicable.

Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting under
historical cost convention, except for following financial assets and financial liabilities
which are measured at fair value:

» Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value.

"+ Plan assets of defined employee benefit plans.
The methods used to measure fair values are discussed in Note 33.
(B) Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the
Company’s functional currency. All financial information presented in INR has been
rounded off to the Nearest Lacs (up to two decimals) for the Company. However, at
Unit level, figures are presented in rupees (absolute number).

(D) Use of estimates and management judgements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that may impact the
application of accounting policies and the reported value of assets, liabilities, income,
expenses and related disclosures including contingent assets and liabilities at the
Balance Sheet date. The estimates and management's judgements are based on
previous experience and other factors considered reasonable and prudent in the
circumstances. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised.

In order to enhance understanding of the financial statements, information about
significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgements in applying
accounting policies that may have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognised in the financial statements are included in the following notes:

Critical judgements and estimates

a) Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease

—

Appendix C, Ind AS 17 ‘Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease’
requires an assessment of whether:

« -fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or
assets (the_asset); and
3 N

e
»
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s -the agsgame@gt conveys a right to use the asset.
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Further, an arrangement conveys a right to use the asset if facts and circumstances
indicate that it is remote that one or more parties other than the purchaser will take
more than an insignificant amount of the output or other utility that will be produced
or generated by the asset during the term of the arrangement, and the price that the
purchaser will pay for the output is neither contractually fixed per unit of output nor

equal to the current market price per unit of output as of the time of delivery of the
output.

The Company enters into power purchase agreements with beneficiaries. Power
Purchase Agreements (PPA) in the nature of embedded lease with a single
beneficiary where the minimum lease term is for the major part of the plant's
economic life and the minimum lease payments amount to substantially all the fair

value of the plant are considered as a Finance Lease. Other embedded leases are
considered as Operating Lease.

For embedded leases in the nature of a Finance Lease, the investment in the plant is
recognised as a Lease Receivable. The minimum lease payments are identified by

_segregating the embedded lease payments from the rest of the contract amounts.

Each lease receipt is allocated between the receivable and finance lease income so
as to achieve a constant rate of return on the Lease Receivable outstanding.

In the case of operating leases or embedded operating leases, the lease income from
the operating lease is recognised in revenue on a straight-line basis over the lease
term. The respective leased assets are included in the Balance Sheet based on their
nature.

b) Useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment

c)

The estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment is based on a number of
factors including the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition and other
economic factors (such as the stability of the industry and known technological
advances) and the level of maintenance expenditures required to obtain the
expected future cash flows from the asset.

Useful life of the assets used for generation of electricity is determined by the Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) Tariff Regulations as mentioned in part B of
Schedule |l of the Companies Act, 2013 except for construction plant & machinery
and computers & peripherals which are in accordance with Schedule Il of the

“Companies Act, 2013.

Recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment and capital work in progress

The recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment and capital work in
progress is based on estimates and assumptions, in particular the expected market
outlook and future cash flows associated with the power plants. Any changes in

these assumptions may have a material impact on the measurement of the
recoverable amount resulting in impairment.

d) Post-retirement benefit plans

Employee benefit obligations are measured on the basis of actuarial assumptions
which include mortality and withdrawal rates as well as assumptions concerning
future developments in discount rates, the rate of salary increase, the inflation rate
and expected rate of return on plan assets. The Company considers that the
assumptions used to measure its obligations are appropriate and documented.

However, any changes in these assumptions may have an impact on the resulting
calculations.

e) Revenue

The Company records revenue from sale of power based on Tariff approved by the
CERC, as per the principles of Ind AS 18. However, in cases where tariff rates are yet

to be approved, provisional rates are adopted considering the applicable CERC Tariff
Regulations. i




f)

Provisions and contingencies

The assessments undertaken in recognising provisions and contingencies have been
made in accordance with Ind AS 37, ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets’. The evaluation of the likelihood of the contingent events has been made on
the basis of best judgement by management regarding probable outflow of economic
resources. Such estimation can change following unforeseeable developments.

g) Recoverable Amount of Rate Regulated Assets

The operating activities of the Company are subject to cost-of-service regulations
whereby tariff charged for electricity generated is based on allowable costs like
interest costs, depreciation, operation & maintenance including a stipulated return.
Guidance Note on Rate Regulated Activities issued by the ICAl (previous GAAP) and
Ind AS 114- ‘Regulatory Deferral Accounts’ permits an entity to include in the rate
base, as part of the cost of self-constructed (tangible) fixed assets or internally
generated intangible assets, amounts that would otherwise be recognised as an
expense in the statement of profit and loss in accordance with Ind AS. The Company
estimates that items of regulatory deferral accounts recognised in the financial

“statements are recoverable as per the current CERC Tariff regulations 2014-19,

h)

j)

However, changes in CERC tariff regulations beyond the current tariff period may
affect the recoverability of such balances.

Impairment of Trade Receivables

Considering the historical credit loss experience for trade receivables, the Company
does not envisage either impairment in the value of receivables from beneficiaries or
loss due to time value of money owing to delay in realization of trade receivables,
except to the extent already provided for.

Insurance Claim Recoverable

The recoverable amount of insurance claims in respect of damages to Property, Plant

&Equipment is based on estimates & assumptions as per terms and conditions of
insurance policies.

(iii) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES- A summary of the significant accounting policies
applied in the preparation of financial statements as given below have been applied
consistently to all periods presented in the financial statements.

l 1o

a)

b)

c)

d)

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

Property, Plant and Equipment up to March 31, 2015 were carried in the Balance
Sheet in accordance with Indian GAAP. The Company has elected to avail the
exemption granted by IND AS 101, “First time adoption of IND AS” to regard those

amounts as deemed cost at the date of the transition to IND AS (i.e. as on April 1,
2015).

An item of PPE is recognized as an asset if it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably.

PPE are initially measured at cost of acquisition/construction including
decommissioning or restoration cost wherever required. The cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition/construction of the asset.
In cases where final settlement of bills with contractors is pending, but the asset is
complete and available for use, capitalisation is done on estimated basis subject to

necessary adjustments, including those arising out of settlement of arbitration/court
cases.

Expenditure incurred on renovation and modernization of PPE on completion of the
originally estimated useful life of the power station resulting in increased life and/or

efficiency of an existing asset, is added to the cost of the pefate p;i et. PPE acquired

as replacement of the existing assets are capitalized a -’-'73 nding replaced

%




e)

g)

h)

)

After initial recognition, Property, Plant and Equipment is carried at cost less
accumulated depreciation/amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Payments made/ liabilities created provisionally towards compensation (including
interest on enhanced compensation awarded by the Court till the date of award),
rehabilitation and other expenses including expenditure on environment
management plans relatable to land in possession are treated as cost of land.

Assets over which the Company has control, though created on land not belonging to
the Company are included under Property, Plant and Equipment.

Standby equipment and servicing equipment which meet the recognition criteria of
Property, Plant and Equipment are capitalized.

Spares parts (procured along with the Plant & Machinery or subsequently) which
meet the recognition criteria are capitalized. The carrying amount of those spare
parts that are replaced is derecognized when no future economic benefits are
expected from their use or upon disposal. Other spare parts are treated as “stores &
spares” forming part of the inventory.

If the cost of the replaced part or earlier inspection is not available, the estimated
cost of similar new parts/inspection is used as an indication of what the cost of the

existing part/ inspection component was when the item was acquired or inspection
carried out.

k) An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no

2.0

a)

b)

)

d)

future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net

disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the Statement
of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

Capital work in Progress

Capital work in Progress up to March 31, 2015 were carried in the Balance Sheet in
accordance with Indian GAAP. The Company has elected to avail the exemption
granted by IND AS 101, “First time adoption of IND AS” to regard those amounts as
deemed cost at the date of the transition to IND AS (i.e. as on April 1, 2015).

Expenditure incurred on assets under construction (including a project) is carried at
cost under Capital Work in Progress (CWIP). Such costs comprise purchase price of
assets including import duties and non-refundable taxes (after deducting trade
discounts and rebates), expenditure in relation to survey and investigation activities

of projects, cost of site preparation, initial delivery and handling charges, installation
and assembly costs, etc.

Costs including employee benefits, professional fees, expenditure on maintenance
and up-gradation of common public facilities, depreciation on assets used in
construction of project, interest during construction and other costs that are directly
attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management are accumulated
under “Expenditure Attributable to Construction (EAC)” and subsequently allocated
on systematic basis over major immovable assets, other than land and infrastructure
facilities on commissioning of projects.

Capital Expenditure incurred for creation of facilities, over which the Company does
not have control but the creation of which is essential principally for construction of
the project is accumulated under “Expenditure Attributable to Construction” and
carried under “Capital Work in Progress” and subsequently allocated on a systematic

sis over major immovable assets other than land and infrastructure facilities on
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4.0

5.0

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

nature incurred after completion of the project, is charged to the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

Intangible Assets and Intangible Assets under Development

Up to March 31, 2015, Intangible assets were carried in the Balance Sheet in
accordance with Indian GAAP. The Company has elected to avail the exemption
granted by IND AS 101, “First time adoption of IND ASs” to regard those amounts as
deemed cost at the date of the transition to IND AS (i.e. as on April 1, 2015).

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost.
After initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

Land taken for use from State Government (without transfer of title) and expenses
on relief and rehabilitation as also on creation of alternate facilities for land evacuees
or in lieu of existing facilities coming under submergence and where construction of
such alternate facilities is a specific pre-condition for the acquisition of the land for
the purpose of the project, are accounted for as Land-Right to use.

Software (not being an integral part of the related hardware) acquired for internal

use, is stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated amortisation and impairment
losses if any.

An item of Intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from
derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

Foreign Currency Transactions

a) Transactions in foreign currency are initially recorded at the functional currency
spot rate at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. At each Balance
Sheet date, monetary items denominated in foreign currency are translated at the
functional currency exchange rates prevailing on that date.

b) Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Regulatory Deferral Accounts

a) Where an item of expenditure incurred during the period of construction of a
project is recognised as expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss i.e. not
allowed to be capitalized as part of cost of relevant PPE in accordance with the Ind
AS, but is nevertheless permitted by CERC to be recovered from the beneficiaries

in future through tariff, the right to recover the same is recognized as “Regulatory
Deferral Account Balances.”

b) Expense/ income recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent
recoverable from or payable to the beneficiaries in subsequent periods as per

CERC Tariff Regulations are recognised as “Regulatory Deferral Account
Balances.”

¢) These Regulatory Deferral Account balances are adjusted from the year in which
the same become recoverable from or payable to the beneficiaries.

d) Regulatory Deferral Account Balances are evaluated at each Balance Sheet date to
ensure that the underlying activities meet the recognition criteria and it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with such balances will flow to
the entity. If these criteria are not met, the Regulatory Deferral Account Balances

e)
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a)

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement

date. Normally at initial recognition, the transaction price is the best evidence of fair
value,

However, when the Company determines that transaction price does not represent
the fair value, it uses inter-alia valuation techniques that are appropriate in the
circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value,

maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs.

All financial assets and financial liabilities for which fair value is measured or
disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy.
This categorisation is based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole:

» Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities.

» Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

» Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement is unobservable.

For financial assets and financial liabilities that are recognised at fair value on a
recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between

levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation at the end of each reporting
period.

Financial assets other than investment in subsidiaries and joint ventures

A financial asset includes inter-alia any asset that is cash, equity instrument of
another entity or contractual obligation to receive cash or another financial asset or
to exchange financial asset or financial liability under conditions that are potentially
favourable to the Company. A financial asset is recognized when and only when the
Company becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets of the Company comprise Cash and Cash Equivalents, Bank
Balances, Investments in equity shares of companies other than in subsidiaries &

joint ventures, Trade Receivables, Advances to employees/ contractors, security
deposit, claims recoverable etc.

Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories:

. at amortised cost,

e at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI), and
The classification depends on the following:

(a) the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and

(b) the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in the
Statement of Profit and Loss or Other Comprehensive Income. For investments in




b)

c)

d)

has made an irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition to account for the
equity investment at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income.

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets except trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value plus,
in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or Loss,
transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.
Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are
expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The Company measures the trade receivables at their transaction price, if the trade
receivables do not contain a significant financing component.

Subsequent measurement

Financial instruments at amortised cost

A ‘financial instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following
conditions are met:

i) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for
collecting contractual cash flows, and

ii) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are

Solely Payments of Principal and Interest (SPPI) on the principal amount
outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or
costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance
income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The losses arising from impairment are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial instrument at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

A ‘financial instrument’ is classified as at FVTOCI if both the following criteria are
met:

i) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual
cash flows and selling the financial assets, and

if) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Financial instruments at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income are
measured at each reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized
in Other Comprehensive Income (OCl). However, the Company recognizes interest
income, impairment losses, reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss
previously recognised in OClI is reclassified from the equity to profit and loss. Interest
income from these financial assets is included in other income using the EIR method.

Derecognition
A financial asset is derecognised only when:

i) The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial
asset, or

ii) Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but
assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In
such cases, the financial asset is derecgsnised. Where the Company has not
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e)

Where the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially
all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is
derecognised if the Company has not retained control of the financial asset. Where
the Company retains control of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be
recognised to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL)

model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial
assets:

i) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised
cost.

ii) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI
iii) Contract Assets under Ind AS 11, Construction Contracts
iv) Lease Receivables under Ind AS 17, Leases.

v) Trade Receivables under Ind AS 18, Revenue. -

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ permitted under Ind AS 109, “Financial
Instruments” for recognition of impairment loss allowance on contract assets, lease
receivables and trade receivables resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind
AS 11, Ind AS 17 and Ind AS 18, which requires expected life time losses to be
recognised from initial recognition of the receivables.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets, the Company assesses
whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial
recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to
provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly,
lifetime ECL is used. For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the
Company assesses the credit risk characteristics on instrument-by-instrument basis.
If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is
no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity
reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL. The
amount of expected credit loss (or reversal) for the period is recognized as
expense/income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Inventories

Inventories mainly comprise stores and spare parts to be used for maintenance of
Property, Plant and Equipments and are valued at cost or net realizable value (NRV)
whichever is lower. The cost is determined using weighted average cost formula and
NRV is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

The amount of any write-down of inventories to net realisable value and all losses of
inventories is recognized as an expense in the period in which write-down or loss
occurs. The amount of any reversal of the write-down of inventories arising from
increase in the net realisable value is recognized as a reduction from the amount of
inventories recognized as an expense in the period in which reversal occurs.8

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities of the Company are contractual obligation to deliver cash or

another financial asset to another entity or to exchange financial assets or financial

liabilities with another entity under conditions that are potentially unfavourable to
the Company.

payables. .3
<
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a) Classification, initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value minus transaction costs that
are directly attributable and subsequently measured at amortised cost. Financial
liabilities are classified as subsequently measured at amortized cost. Any difference
between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the fair value at initial
recognition is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss or in the carrying
amount of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion, over the period of the
borrowings using the effective rate of interest.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an
unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the
reporting period.

b) Subsequent measurement

After initial recognition, financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss or in the carrying amount of an asset if another standard permits such

inclusion, when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR
amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation
is included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

c) Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expired. When an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new

liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

d) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in
the Balance Sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the
assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Government Grants

a) The benefits of a government loan at a below market rate of interest is treated as
Government Grant. The loan is initially recognised and measured at fair value and
the government grant is measured as the difference between the initially
recognized amount of the loan and the proceeds received. The loan is
subsequently measured as per the accounting policy applicable to financial
liabilities and government grant is recognized initially as deferred income and
subsequently in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic basis over the
useful life of the asset.

b) Monetary grants received from the government for creation of assets are initially
recognised as deferred income when there is reasonable assurance that the grant
will be received and the company will comply with the conditions associated with
the grant. The deferred income so recognised is subsequently amortised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss over the useful life of the related assets.




11.0 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

a)

b)

c)

d)

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Such
provisions are determined based on management estimate of the amount required
to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. When some or all of the
economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered
from a third party, the receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain
that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be
measured reliably. The expense relating to a provision net of any reimbursement
is presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss or in the carrying amount of an
asset if another standard permits such inclusion.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by
discounting the expected future cash flows using a current pre-tax rate that
reflects the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in
the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and
whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more future events not wholly within the control of the Company. Where it
is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the
amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent
liability, unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.
Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgment of
management/independent experts. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet
date and are adjusted to reflect the current management estimate.

Contingent assets are possible assets that arise from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company.
Contingent assets are disclosed in the financial statements when inflow of
economic benefits is probable on the basis of judgment of management. These are

assessed continually to ensure that developments are appropriately reflected in
the financial statements.

12.0 Revenue Recognition and Other Income

a)

b)

Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have
been transferred to the buyer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the
associated costs can be estimated reliably, there is no continuous management
involvement and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably. Revenue from

the sale of power is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable.

Revenue from the sale of power (except for power stations which are considered
as Finance/Operating Lease) is accounted for as per tariff notified by Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission. In case of Power Stations where tariff is not
notified, sale is recognized on provisional rates worked out by the Company based
on the parameters and method adopted by the appropriate authority. Customers
are billed on a periodic and regular basis. As at each reporting date, revenue from
sale of power includes an accrual for sales delivered to customers but not yet
billed (unbilled revenue). Rebates given to beneficiaries as early payments
incentives are deducted from the amount of revenue. Recovery/ refund towards
foreign currency variation in respect of foreign currency loans_and recovery




¢) Incentives/Disincentives are recognised as per Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission (Terms and Conditions of Tariff) Regulations. In case of Power Stations
where tariff have not been notified, incentives/disincentives are recognized
provisionally on assessment of the likelihood of acceptance of the same.

d) Adjustments arising out of finalisation of Regional Energy Account (REA), though
not material, are effected in the year of respective finalisation.

e) Interest/Surcharge recoverable from customers and liquidated damages /interest
on advances to contractors is recognised when no significant uncertainty as to
measurability and collectability exists.

f)  For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through
other comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the effective
interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial asset to the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate,
the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual
terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and
similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses. Interest income
is included in other income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

13.0 Employee Benefits

i) Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis
and are expensed or included in the carrying amount of an asset if another
standard permits such inclusion as the related service is provided.

A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid under short-term
performance related cash bonus if the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by
the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

ii) Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an
entity pays fixed contributions into Provident Fund Scheme and will have no legal
or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. Obligations for contributions to
are recognised as an employee benefit expense in the Statement of Profit and
Loss or included in the carrying amount of an asset if another standard permits
such inclusion in the periods during which services are rendered by employees.

iii) Defined benefit plans

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined
contribution plan. The Company’s Gratuity Scheme, Provident Fund Scheme,

Allowance on Retirement/Death to employees are in the nature of defined benefit
plans.

The liability or asset recognised in the Balance Sheet in respect of Gratuity, and
Provident Fund Scheme is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at
the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets.

The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuary using the
Projected Unit Credit Method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting
the estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of
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The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net
balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This
cost is included in employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss

or included in the carrying amount of an asset if another standard permits such
inclusion.

Remeasurements gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and
changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period in which they
occur, directly in Other Comprehensive Income. They are included in retained
earnings in the Statement of Changes in Equity and in the Balance Sheet.

iv) Other long-term employee benefits

Benefits under the Company's leave encashment scheme constitute other long
term employee benefits.

The Company’s net obligation in respect of long-term employee benefits is the
amount of future benefits that employees have earned in return for their service in
the current and prior periods. The benefit is discounted to determine its present
value, and the fair value of any related assets is deducted. The discount rate is
based on the prevailing market yields of Indian government securities as at the
reporting date that have maturity dates approximating the terms of the
Company's obligations. The calculation is performed using the Projected Unit
Credit Method. Contributions to the scheme and actuarial gains or losses are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss or included in the carrying amount

of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion in the period in which they
arise.

v) Termination benefits

‘The expenses incurred on terminal benefits in the form of ex-gratia payments and
notice pay on voluntary retirement schemes are charged to the Statement of Profit
and Loss in the year of incurrence of such expenses.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying tangible assets that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get
ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All
other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing
costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent
regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Capitalisation of borrowing cost ceases when substantially all the activities necessary
to prepare the qualifying tangible assets for their intended use are complete.

Depreciation and amortization

a) Depreciation on additions to /deductions from Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE)

during the year is charged on pro-rata basis from / up to the date on which the
asset is available for use / disposal.

b) Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment of Operating Units of the
Company is charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss on straight-line method
following the rates and methodology as notified by CERC for the fixation of tariff
except for assets specified in Policy No. 15.0(d) below.

c) i) Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (except old and used) of other
Up.x_[lan Operating Units of the Company is charged to the extent of 90% of the cost
’s sset following the rates notified by CERC for the fixation of tariff except for




d)

e)

f)

a)

h)

i)

j)

k)

ii) Depreciation on old and used items of PPE of other than Operating Units is
charged on straight-line method to the extent of 90% of the cost of the asset
over estimated useful life determined on the basis of technical assessment.

i) Depreciation in respect of following items of PPE is provided on straight line
method based on the life. and residual value (5%) given in the Schedule Il of the
Companies Act, 2013:

- Construction Plant & Machinery

- Computer & Peripherals

ii) Based on technical assessment, depreciation on Mobile Phones is provided on
straight line basis over a period of three years with residual value of Re 1.

Temporary erections are depreciated fully (100%) in the year of acquisition
/capitalization by retaining Re. 1/- as WDV.

Tangible Assets valuing Rs. 5000/- or less but more than Rs. 750/- are fully

depreciated during the year in which asset is made available for use with Re. 1/-
as WDV.

Low value items, which are in the nature of assets (excluding immovable assets)

and valuing up to Rs. 750/- are not capitalized and charged off to revenue in the
year of use.

Leasehold Land, in case of operating units, is amortized over the period of lease

or 35 years whichever is lower, following the rates and methodology notified vide
CERC tariff regulations.

Leasehold Land, in case of units other than operating units, is amortized over the
period of lease or 35 years whichever is lower,

Tangible Assets created on leasehold land are depreciated to the extent of 90% of
original cost over the balance available lease period of respective land from the
date such asset is available for use or at the applicable depreciation rates &

methodology notified by CERC tariff regulations for such assets, whichever is
higher.

Land-Right to use is amortized over a period of 30 years from the date of

commercial operation of the project in line with CERC tariff regulations notified for
tariff fixation.

Cost of software recognized as ‘Intangible Assets’ is amortized on straight line
method over a period of legal right to use or three financial years, whichever is
earlier, starting from the year in which it is acquired.

m) Where the cost of depreciable assets has undergone a change during the year

n)

0)

due to increase/decrease in long term liabilities on account of exchange
fluctuation, price adjustment, settlement of arbitration/court cases, change in
duties or similar factors, the unamortized balance of such assets is depreciated
prospectively over the residual life of such assets at the rate of depreciation and
methodology notified by CERC tariff regulations.

Where the life and / or efficiency of an asset is increased due to renovation and
modernization, the expenditure thereon along with its unamortized depreciable

amount is charged prospectively over the revised / remaining useful life
determined by technical assessment.

Spares parts prbcured along with the Plant & Machinery or subsequently which
are capitalized and added in the carrying amount of such item are depreciated
over the residual useful life of the re& egdsplant and machinery at the rates and

y

methodology notified by CERC. _\g}* R <3
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Impairment of non-financial assets other than inventories

a.

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication
that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s
recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or
cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use.
Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does
not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other
assets of the Company. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds
its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to
its recoverable amount. The resulting impairment loss is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In
determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are
taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate
valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation

multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available
fair value indicators.

In case of expenditure on survey & investigation of projects, if it is decided to
abandon such a project under survey & investigation, expenditure incurred

thereon is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which such
decision is taken.

In case a project under survey and Investigation remains in abeyance by the
order of appropriate authority/ by injunction of court order, any expenditure
incurred on such projects from the date of order/ injunction of court is provided in
the books from the date of such order till the period project is kept in abeyance
by such order/ injunction. Provision so made is however reversed on the
revocation of aforesaid order/ injunction.

Impairment losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting
date for any indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An
impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the
extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no
impairment loss had been recognised.

Income Taxes

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised
directly in equity or other comprehensive income, in which case the tax is also
recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

a) Current tax

i) The current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year on

the basis of the tax laws applicable at the reporting date and any adjustments to
tax payable in previous years. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the
Statement of Profit and Loss because it excludes items of income or expense that
are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are




18.0

i)

b)

iii)

vi)

vii)

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of dividends are
recognised at the same time that the liability to pay the related dividend is
recognised.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the Company’s financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit and are
accounted for using the Balance Sheet method. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax
assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences, unused
tax losses and unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised. Such assets
and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of an asset or liability in a
transaction that at the time of the transaction affects neither the taxable profit or
loss nor the accounting profit or loss.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet
date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient

taxable profits will be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset
realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. The measurement of deferred
tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would flow in the

manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle
the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the
extent that it relates to items recognised directly in other comprehensive income
or equity, in which case it is recognised in other comprehensive income or equity.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities, and
when the deferred income tax assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied
by the same taxation authority on either the taxable entity or different taxable
entities where there is an intention to settle the balances on a net basis.

Deferred tax recovery adjustment account is credited/ debited to the extent the
deferred tax for the current period which forms part of current tax in the

subsequent periods and affects the computation of return on equity (ROE), a
component of tariff.

Compensation from third parties

Impairments or losses of items, related claims for payments of compensation from
third parties including insurance companies and any subsequent purchase or

construction of assets/inventory are separate economic events and are accounted for
separately.

Compensation from third parties including from insurance companies for items of
property, plant and equipment or for other items that were impaired, lost or given up
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20.0

21.0

22.0

Segment Reporting

a) In accordance with Ind AS 108 - Operating Segment, the operating segments
used to present segment information are identified on the basis of internal
reports used by the Company’'s Management to allocate resources to the
segments and assess their performance. The Board of Directors is collectively the

Company's “Chief Operating Decision Maker” or “CODM" within the meaning of
Ind AS 108.

b) Electricity generation is the principal business activity of the Company.

¢) The Company is having a single geographical segment as all its Power Stations
are located within the Country.

Leases
a) Company as a Lessee:

i. Leases of property, plant and equipment (mainly land acquired through lump
sum upfront payments), where the Company, as lessee, has substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance lease. Such finance
leases are generally capitalised at the lease’s inception at the fair value of the

leased property which equals the transaction price i.e. lump sum upfront
payments.

ii. Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of awnership are
not transferred to the Company as lessee are classified as operating leases.

Payments made under operating leases are charged to Statement of Profit and
Loss over the period of lease.

b) Company as a Lessor:

Power Purchase Agreements (PPA) in the nature of embedded lease with a single
beneficiary where the minimum lease term is for the major part of the plant's
economic life and the minimum lease payments amounts to substantially all the

fair value of the plant are considered as a Finance Lease. Other embedded leases
are considered as Operating Lease.

i) For embedded leases in the nature of a Finance Lease, the investment in the
plant is recognised as a Lease Receivable. The minimum lease payments are
identified by segregating the embedded lease payments from the rest of the
contract. Each lease receipt is allocated between the receivable and finance lease
income so as to achieve a constant rate on the Lease Receivable outstanding.

ii) In the case of Operating Leases or embedded operating leases, the lease income
from the operating lease is recognised in revenue over the lease term to reflect
the pattern of use benefit derived from the leased asset. The respective leased

assets are included in the Balance Sheet based on their nature and depreciated
over its economic life.

Material prior period errors

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the
comparative amounts for the prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If
the error occurred before the earliest period presented, the opening balances of
assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest period presented, are restated.

Earnings per share

a) Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss
attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average

565 &g}uty shares outstanding during the financial year.

@ y
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b) Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss

c)

attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average
number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share
and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been
issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Basic and diluted earnings per equity share are also presented using the earnings
amounts excluding the movements in regulatory deferral account balances.

23.0 Statement of Cash Flows

a)

b)

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions,
other short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months
or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts. However,

for Balance Sheet presentation, Bank overdrafts are shown within Borrowings
under Current Liabilities.

Statement of cash flows is prepared in accordance with the indirect method
prescribed in Ind AS 7- ‘Statement of Cash Flows’.

24.0 Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on
current/non-current classification. '

a)

b)

c)

An asset is current when it is:

» Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal

operating cycle

« Held primarily for the purpose of trading

- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

« Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle
a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

+ It is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle
* It is held primarily for the purpose of trading
» It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

* There is no unconditional right to defer the settiement of the liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and
liabilities.

25.0 Miscellaneous

a) Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial

statements. Items of a dissimilar nature or function are presented separately

unless they apejfmmaterial.
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b) Liabilities for Goods in transit/Capital works executed but not certified are not

provided for, pending

For S. Kumar Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants ..
FRN: 001667N

.'. é
(CA Vinamar Guptédhy; Cm\@“ (KK Goel)

Partner Chief (Finance)
M. No. 503362

inspection and acceptance by the Company.

Managing Director
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CVPP, Jammu
CUMMULATIVE EDC

Annexure to Note 2.2
{Amount in Rupees)

Particulars

31-03-2018 31-03-2017
A. EMPLOYEES BENEFITS EXPENSES
Salaries, wages, allowances 2316572640 2109249531
Gratuity and contribution to provident fund (including administration
fees) 438065092 412211962
Staff welfare expenses 180202865 171568172
Leave Salary & Pension Contribution 1491260 1451260
Sub-total(a) 2934331857 2694520925
e Less: Capitalized During the year/Period 0 0
L& Sub-total(A) 2934331857 2694520925
B. REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
Building 27704155 15383182
Machinery 1301587 1301587
Others 11012420 9339097
Rent 72800967 45795007
Rates and taxes 665245 386245
Insurance 1609832 1461023
Security expenses 270496566 270496966
Electricity Charges 5505300 4584814
Travelling and Conveyance 30518834 25764524
Expenses on vehicles 6061156 6039887
Telephone, telex and Postage 4071994 3313054
Advertisement and publicity 13969594 6214695
Entertainment and hospitality expenses 472152 472152
Printing and stationery 6741869 5714234
Remuneration to Auditors 52959 52959
Design and Consultancy charges: 0
- Indigenous 436087989 196564837
- Foreign 45321538 45321538
Expenses on compensatory afforestation/ catchment area treatment/
environmental expenses 1000200 390100
Expenditure on land not belonging to corporation 35131659 15958019
Land acquisition and rehabilitation 0 0
Loss on assets/ materials written off 141745 141745
Losses on sale of assets 74637 74637
Other general expenses 16130388 13694709
Sub-total (b) 986873186 672469011
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period 0 0
Sub-total(B) 986873186 - 672469011
C. FINANCE COST
i) Intereston:
a) Government of India loan 0 0
b) Bonds 0 0
c) Foreign loan 0 0
d) Term loan 0 0
e) Cash credit facilities /WCDL 0 0
g) Exchange differences regarded as adjustment to interest cost 0 0
Loss on Hedging Transactions 0 0
ii) Bond issue/ service expenses 0 0
iii) Commitment fee 0 0
iv) Guarantee fee on loan 0 0
v) Other finance charges 392088 392088
vi) EAC- INTEREST ON LOANS FROM CENTRAL GOVERNMENT-
ADJUSTMENT ON ACCOUNT OF EFFECTIVE INTEREST 1] 0
i} EAC- INTEREST ON SECURITY DEPOSIT/ RETENTION MONEY- ]
ADJUSTMENT ON ACCOUNT OF EFFECTIVE INTEREST 469367 319849
viii) EAC- COMMITTED CAPITAL EXPENSES- ADJUSTMENT FOR TIME
VALUE 0 0
. Sub-total (c) 861455 711937
U/degss: Capitalized During the year/Period 0 0
£ 7 Sub-total {C) 861455 711937




D. EXCHANGE RATE VARIATION (NET)
i) ERV (Debit balance)

0 0
Less: ii) ERV (Credit balance) 0 0
Sub-total (d) 0 0
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period 0 0
Sub-total{D) 0 0
E. PROVISIONS 552627 552312
Sub-totalfe) 552627 552312
Less: Copitalized During the year/Period 0 0
Sub-totalfE) 552627 552312
F. DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION 50332223 44143205
Sub-total (f) 50332223 44143205
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period 0 0
Sub-total(F) 50332223 44143205
G. PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES (NET)
Prior period expenses 23763458 23763458
Less Prior period income 72206 72206
Sub-total (g} 23691252 23691252
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period 0 0
Sub-total (G) 23691252 23691252
H. LESS : RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES
i) Income from generation of electricity —
precommissioning 0 0
ii) Interest on loans and advances 6907537 6907537
iii) Miscellaneous receipts 22055937 18155531
iv) Profit on sale of assets 4934 4934
v) Provision not required written back 66662334 59694898
vi) Hire charges/ outturn on plant and machinery 16150 16150
vii) EAC-FAIR VALUE GAIN - SECURITY DEPOSIT/ RETENTION MONEY 2350 0
viii) EAC- FAIR VALUE GAIN ON FROVISIONS FOR COMMITTED CAPITAL
EXPENDITURE 0 0
Sub-total (h) 95649242 84779050
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period 0 0
Sub-total (H) 95649242 84779050
I. C.0./Regional Office Expenses (i) 1381703110 1084935646
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period 0 0
Sub-total(l) 1381703110 1084935646
GRAND TOTAL ( a+b+c+d+e+f+g-h+i) 5282696468 4436245238
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period 0 0
GRAND TOTAL  A+B+C+D+E+F+GH+ 5282696468 4436245238

)L
ROUPF




*ajoN S|y3 0] |-8InxauuY Se paplaoid Us3q sey dyvD snojAald Japun uojje(eIdap Pa3eNLNIIE pue 539sse Jo 330[q sS0J6 1ad se s1assy a|qibueIL| 13430 JO BINSO[ISIP [BUOHI|PPY ! 310N
o

t]
DSRTRERE SF8SSTHEED LZTOLG 0 £96Z88 091£0T ELBSTISEEY 0 0 0 £969.LG509EF |0 OT06FSTE Jeal snojadld
@m.m.m Tv6EY BS0Z5998FY YB99E6T 0 £55996T LTTIOLE EvLBBSES8YY 0 00E 0 0LOESTYE EL6STISHEY 230l
CA65L0E FEI99ERZ 0 £G5996T LZTI0LE 6792109 0 0 6¥9Z109 alemyos sndwed| (i
PROSLSESEE 0 0 1] $E09LSERPY 0 y 0 PEEELIGREY asn 03 by —pue]
_nu.‘__wﬂumﬂm 8T0Z 'WieW | 8107 Woiew ﬂewﬁ«mi_o( 189} 9U3 404 ﬁnw..&f..mq o)
e 1STE JR 5V SSTERRISY L S je 5¢ SUYINOLLYYd
...... T — -
L3 Ul Junouy) 0 'BT0Z'€0°T€E Uo se s1958y 9|qibueiu] JBUI0 #'¢ 'ON 2.
(— Q0 [i] 0 1eaA snojaald
b 0 0 0 [230L
- s % g ployeaid puel| 0
| 8T0Z 'Y2IeW | BTOZ 'UDIEW 7 a
‘Y ISTE . it e ; : £ f
| Je sy ISTE 18 57 JsTEIe sy | T Mkt : . SUYINOILEY
(& ] JUnawy) ~ BIOZ'E0'IE YO S8 ALHadOXd INTWISIANI £'Z "ONFLION!




VZEETI6BEY

A

AI0ErprE 1S8LEEFE £690TT 0 SoLT 976801 PPSESSPE i] 0 0 0 PPEESSPE 122 A SN0inald _
[GRLPEPE OpBSGIEGER | LIERIG6 0 200L58 £690TT L0ZRZIGEEY [0 0 0 E991LS09EY PESESSYE 1B30L
T ZZELR0S TOEG96 0 899/58 £690TT E8B0T09 0 0 0 6810065 ¥E90TT 21eM05 1andod
O58LrPRE 0 0 0 PCEELIGBER |0 0 0 YLivTLOPSED CRIbRPE 250 03 J4biy —pu

- ) Tl MER G

L
v 0 0 0 0 JeakEnoinaig
L2 [i 0 0 i TEi01
. — 7] i plouasid pue]
| 9tod T
_ . 910Z-4dv-10
| "youiew ISTE- ; : C s g el
L Pl A e ) nonpag. - As-Ey mx«....:ucrzdu .
L §2078 139N NOLYSIITHOWY =~ 320718 SS |
uncuwY) i T I R o s se Alddd0dd LNIWLISIAN| ET "oU 210U 2INX3UUY
! { i \ L \ S S T 0 R S T L) AL A A N O (S0 7 S W R N L W el N o NN A J ..L i ,I\_

_.l



I ...ﬂ:..“.,E.w 9rBSSTHEEYR 19£896 0 899458 E£690TL LOZPZISEEY 0 o] 1] E99TLS09EY |0 PPSEZSSFE Jeah snojaald
ApgSSIREEY 6502599811 BIGYEGE 0 LS5996T T9E896 LLBIBSESYY 0 00E 0 OLDESTYE 0 LOZYTISEEY IejoL
2 GO6S5L0E BIGBPEGE 0 L55996T T9EB96 EBB0TO9 0 Q 0 4] 0 £880109 gJemyos Jainduwo)
FZEELTEIEY ¥609L5EBLY 0 0 0 a rBO9LGERYY 0 00E 0 OLOEOVYE 10 PZEETTEREY 350 03 3ubnd -pue
\pien jste | BLOTUSIEW | BTOZ “dieW . L10z-4dv-T0 e ol
RFi 1STE 38 5 I5TE @ 5%  3esy SHUYINDLIMYd -
(2wt unouiv) 0 € U0 Se 53958V 3[qIBuelu] JSYI0 ' '0U SI0N 03 31
—— 5 = g 5 ] 0 0 0 a Jeak snojaald
4] 0 o] 0 4] 0 0 1] Q 12301
0 0 9] ployaalq puey
LI0T i T T Lt i Fi! e
. 8107 ‘UoJew | BI0Z 'YMeW £107-1dv-T0
PINITE || asteaesy | stedesy ARy
T 0079 13N e
(3 Wi JunoLyy




DSRTIVEFE 9pBSSTYBEY LEZTOLE 0 6STL0T EL6STISEEY |0 o 0 £969.509E [0 6006¥StE _ﬁu._m.:mE_om Jandwon| (i
) TESLPOG PRI 1] BGHAOL G¥9Z}09 0 Q 0 6A#S065 0 GSTLOT ST G T —pue hm
PZECLLEHLE 0 x_mn:mﬁw i] 0 0 vhv._:_.mvmm.q. .o ommﬁqw“m n ﬁ;m: n A
9707 ‘WoIB | LTOZ W3eW | LTOZ JoieH Loz’ ; oL _uamna(ia | suvInOUMVd
ISLE 12'5Y Is[gIe sy | ISTEIR SV £ i )
ﬂ%@& i on..moq.mm,...:a.nn.ﬂuﬂ«....u.nﬁnﬁ..: BRO V2
3 [0 0 0 - SE
h... |I “ _ s i) v_o,._w.w.i ncﬂ
) [i] S T A T T x_fﬁq £
I TR | oo SRR
ISTFESY L arreae T d{m,.:ﬁl = P S R
LT, - T e WL e, FTAZICATTE 10 o uuLDE. TNAK I CIANT €7 0N TON.

R = 2 S o A e

= T

ey mem



NOTE NO.

T
.
-

3.1 NON-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS - INVESTMENTS

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2018

As at 31st March,
2017

Total

NOTE NO.

3.2 NON-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS - LOANS

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2018

As at 31st March,
2017

b)

c)

Employees {at amortised Cost)

- Secured (considered good)

- Unsecured (considered good)

- Unsecured (considered doubtful)

Less : Provisions for doubtful Employees loans *1

Sub-total
Contractor / supplier

- Secured (considered good)

- Unsecured (considered good)
- Against bank guarantee
—Dthers

- Unsecured (considered doubtful)
Less : Provisions for doubtful advances to Contractor/ Supplier *2

Sub-total
Deposits
- Unsecured (considered good)
- Unsecured [considered doubtful)
Less : Provision for Doubtful Deposits *3

Sub-total

TOTAL

Provisions for doubtful Employees loans *1
Opening Balance

Addition during the year

Used during the year

Reversed during the year

Closing balance

Provisions for doubtful advances to Contractor/ Supplier *2

Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year

Closing balance

Provision for Doubtful Deposits *3
Opening Balance

Addition during the year

Used during the year

Reversed during the year

Closing balance

Explanatory Note: -
i) Loan included in Other Loans (Employees) due from directors or
other officers of the company at the end of the period

ii) Advance due by firms or private companies in which any Director
of the Cornpany is a Director or member

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

NOTE NO.

3.3 NON-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS - OTHERS FINANCIAL ASSETS

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2018

As at 31st March,
2017

on®»

Bank Deposits with more than 12 Months Maturity
Lease Rent receivable
Interest receivable on lease
Interest accrued on:
- Bank Deposits with more than 12 Months Maturity
- Others

1,00,00,000

1,00,00,000

TOTAL

1,00,00,000

1,00,00,000

Explanatory Notes:

1) A bank guarantee against CLTD of Rs. 1.00 Crore for a perind of five years has been issued during the financial
year 2015-16 in favour of J&K Forest Department for implementation of environmental safeguard, engineering and
bialogical measures for rejuvention of muck disposal site of Kiru HEP in district Kishtwar of |&K State.

* Refer para-9 of Note No. 34-Other Explanatory Notes to Accounts for receivable mortgaged/hypothecated as

security.




NOTE NO. 4.1 NON CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)

As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
PARTICULARS 2018 2017
Advance Income Tax & Tax Deducted at Source 3,64,74,033
Less: Provision for Taxation 3,64,74,033

Total

NOTE NO. 4.2 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2018

As at 31st March,
2017

CAPITAL ADVANCES
Secured (considered good)
Unsecured (considered good)
- Against bank guarantee
- Others
Less : Provision for expenditure awaiting utilisation certifica
Unsecured (considered doubtful)
Less : Provisions for doubtful advances *1

ADVANCES OTHER THAN CAPITAL ADVANCES
i) DEPOSITS
- Unsecured (considered good)
Less : Provision against demand raised by Govt.Depts.
- Unsecured (considered doubtful)
Less : Provision for Doubtful Deposits *2

ii} Other advances
- Unsecured (considered good)
- Unsecured (considered doubtful)

te

Sub-total

1,52,45,91,514
24,12,742

70,61,39,577
24,12,742

1,52,21,78,772

70,37,26,835

14,40,173

14,200

14,40,173

14,200

TOTAL

1,52,36,18,945

70,37,41,035

Provision for doubtful Advances *1
Opening Balance

Addition during the year

Used during the year

Reversed during the year

Closing balance

Provision for doubtful Deposits *2
Opening Balance

Addition during the year

Used during the year

Reversed during the year

Closing balance

NOTE NO. 5

INVENTORIES

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2018

As at 31st March,
2017

(Valuation as per Significant Accounting Policy No.1(iii)(10)

Stores and spares

Stores in transit/ pending inspection

Loose tools

Scrap inventory

Material at site

Material issued to contractors/ fabricators

Inventory for Self Generated VER's/REC

Less: Provision for Obsolescence & Diminution in Value *1

)

TOTAL

*

=

Provision for Obsolescence & Diminution in Value
Opening Balance

Addition during the year

Used during the year

Reversed during the year #

Closing balance

Explanatory Note:

i) During the year, inventories written down to net realisable value

(NRV) and recognised as an expense in profit or loss.

ii) For details, refer para-9 of Note No. 34- Other Explanatory Notes to Accounts for information of assets

mortgaged/hypothecated with banks as security for related borrowings.
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NOTE NO. 6 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - INVESTMENTS

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2018

As at 31st March,
2017

Total

NOTE NO. 7 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - TRADE RECEIVABLES

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2018

As at 31st March,
2017

- Unsecured - Considered Good
- Unsecured - Considered Doubtful
Less: Provision for doubtful debts *1

TOTAL

*1 Provision for doubtful debts
Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year

Closing balance

Explanatory Mote: -

i) Debt due by directors or other officers of the company or any of
them either severally or jointly with any other person or debts due
by firms or private companies respectively in which any director of
‘the Company is a partner or a directar or a member.

i) Debt due by subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures and others related
parties of the company at point( i) above.

Nil

Nil

Nil

iii) Due to the short-term nature of the current receivables, their carrying amount is assumed to be the same as their

fair value.

NOTE NO. 8 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(Deposits with original maturity of less than three months)

* With other banks
- In current account
Others

B Cheques, drafts on hand

As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
PARTICULARS 2018 2017
A Balances with banks
* With scheduled banks
] - In Current Account 1,84,44,848 80,70,852
i) - In deposits account 1,72,40,00,000

1,41,00,00,000

G Cash on hand

Cash on hand 17,010 295
TOTAL 1,74,24,61,858 1,41,80,71,147
Explanatory Note: -
1) Cash on hand - (Includes stamps on hand) Nil Nil
2) Cash and Bank Balances on behalf of others and are not freely
available for the business of the Company included in stated
amount :-

- Others (Specify Nature) Nil Nil
NOTE 9 : FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
PARTMEAEANS 2018 2017

A Balances with Banks 2,00,00,000 -

B Deposit account-Unpaid Dividend / Interest - -
TOTAL 2,00,00,000 -
Explanatory Note: -

Balance with bank includes a fixed depesit with bank for a period
more than 3 month but less than 12 month. i i s
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NOTE NO. 10 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - LOANS

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2018

As at 31st March,
2017

OTHER LOANS

Employees (including accrued interest)

- Secured (considered good)

- Unsecured (considered good)

- Unsecured (considered doubtful)

Less : Provisions for doubtful Employee loans & advances *1

27,68,055

38,58,872

27,68,055

38,58,872

Contractor / supplier

- Secured (considered good)

- Unsecured (considered good)
- Against bank guarantee
- Others

- Unsecured {(considered doubtiul)

TOTAL

27,68,055

38,58,872

#1 Provisions for doubtful Employee loans & advances
Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year

Closing balance

Explanatory Note: -

1) Loan & Advances due from directors or other officers of the
company at the end of the period

2) Advance due by firms or private companies in which any Director
of the Company is a Director or_member

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

NOTE NO. 11 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - OTHERS

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2018

As at 31st March,
2017

Others
a) Claims recoverable
Less: Provisions for Doubtful Claims *1

4,44,72,488

1,24,72,794

Sub-total

4,44,72,488

1,24,72,794

b) Interest Income accrued on Bank Deposits

c) Interest recoverable from beneficiary

d) Lease Rent receivable (Finance Lease)-Current
&) Interest receivable on Finance |lease

f) Interest Accrued on Bonds

g) Receivable on account of unbilled revenue

h) Advance to Contractor against arbitration award

15,00,480

57,83,943

TOTAL

4,59,72,968

1,82,56,737

*1 Provisions for Doubtful Claims
Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year

Closing balance

Explanatory Note:-

1) Claim recoverable includes amount Rs. 4.36 Crore (previous year Rs. 1.24 Crore) on account of amount
recoverable from NHPC Limited during the period and adjustment made through debit/ credit advices.

2) Receivable on account of unbilled revenue represents
- Others

Total|

NOTE NO. 12 CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)

As at 31st March,

As at 31st March,

PARTICULARS 5018 617
Current Tax Assets
Current Tax (Refer Note No-23) 71,573 -
Total 71,573 -




=,

NOTE NO. 13 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2018

As at 31st March,
2017

Al Advances other than Capital Advances
a) Deposits
- Unsecured (considered good)
Less : Provision against demand raised by Govt.Depts.
- Unsecured (considered doubtful)
Less : Provision for Doubtful Deposits *1

Sub-total
b) Advance to contractor / supplier

- Secured (considered good)
- Unsecured (considered good)

- Against bank guarantee

- Others
Less : Provisions for expenditure awaiting utilization certificate
- Unsecured (considered doubtful)
Less ; Provisions for doubtful advances *2

Sub-total
c

Other advances - Employees
- Unsecured (considered good)
- Unsecured (considered doubtful)
Sub-total
d

Interest accrued on:
Cthers

- Considered Good

- Considered Doubtful
Less: Provisions for Doubtful Interest *3

Sub-total
B. Others
a) Expenditure awaiting adjustment

Less: Provision for project expenses awaiting write off sanction *4

Sub-total
b) Losses awaiting write off sanction/pending investigation
Less: Provision for losses pending investigation/awaiting write off /
sanction *5
Sub-total
¢) Prepaid Expenditure
- d) Deferred Employee Costs
Secured - Considered Good
Unsecured
€) Surplus / Obsolete Assets
f) Input GST
q) Others

29,700

14,48,573

29,700

14,48,573

70,446

22,17,688

70,446

22,17,688

1,23,249

16,427

1,23,249

16,427

17,76,227
17,76.227

9,78,548

TOTAL

12,01,943

*1 Provisions for Doubtful Deposits
Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year

Closing balance

#2 Provisions for doubtful advances (Contractors & Suppliers)

Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year

Closing balance

*#3 Provisions for Doubtful Accrued Interest
Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year

Closing balance

*4 Provision for project expenses awaiting write off sanction
Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year

Closing balance




1

——

*E

Provision for losses pending investigation/awaiting write off /
sanction

Opening Balance

Addition during the year

Used during the year

Reversed during the year

17,76.,227

Closing balance

17,76,227

Explanatory Note:-

Loans and Advances due from Directors or other officers at the end
of the year/ period

Advarnce due by Firms or Private Companies in which any Director of
the Company is a Director or member,

Surplus Assets / Obsolete Assets held for disposal are shown at
lower of book value and net realizable value,

INil

Nil

NOTE NO.

14 REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT DEBIT BALANCES

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2018

As at 31st March,
2017

(i)

(i)

Wage Revision as per 3rd PRC
Opening Balance

Addition during the year
Adjustment during the year
Reversed during the year

Closing balance

Exchange Differences on Monetary Items
Opening Balance

Addition during the year

Adjustment during the year

Reversed during the year

Closing balance

Closing Balance (A)=()+(ii)

Deferred Tax Assets on Regulatory Deferral Account Balances
Less:-Deferred Tax Adjustments against deferred tax assets
Total (B)

Regulatory Deferral Account Balances net of Deferred Tax.(A-B)
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Note 15.2 Other Equity b
As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
PARTICULARS So18 2017
Share Application Meney Pending Aliotrment 65,19,00,000
General Reserve -
Retained Earnings
i} Reserves created on account of Ind AS Adjustment - 7,61,891
ii) Clesing Balance Remeasurement of the defined benefit plans - -
iil} Surplus -~ 25,22,58,949 21,20,39,230
FVTOCI Reserve-

- Equity Instruments -

- Debt Instruments - -
Total 90,41,58,949 21,28,01,121
* Surplus
Profit for the Year as per Staternent of Profit and Loss 3,94,57,828 5,50,03,773
Adjustment arising out of transition provisions for recognising Rate .

Regulatory Assets
Balance brought forward 21,28,01,121 15,70,35,457

Balance carried forward

25,22,58,949

21,20,39,230
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Annexure to Note No. 15.2 OTHER EQUITY

PARTICULARS

{Amount in ¥)

As at 31st March,
2018

As at 31st March,
2017

(i) General Reserve
As per last Balance Sheet
Add: Transfer from Surplus/Retained Earnings
Less: Write back during the year
Add; Transfer from Self Insurance Fund
Less: Tranfer to Capital Redemption Reserve

As at Balance Sheet date

(ii) Retained Earnings/ Surplus
As per last Balance Sheet
Add:- Prior Period errors (Net)
Add: Profit during the year
Add: Transferred from OCI
Add: Amount written back from Corporate Social Responsibility Fund
Less: Transfer to Research & Development Fund
Less: Transfer to General Reserve
Less: Transfer to Corporate Office
Add: Transfer from Power Stations and Projects

21,28,01,121

3,94,57,828

15,77,97,348

5,50,03,773

25,22,58,949

21,28,01,121

As at Balance Sheet date

TOTAL

25,22,58,949

21,28,01,121

e o
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NOTE NO. 153 FUNDS FROM CORPORATE OFFICE (Transfer Accounts)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,

As at 31st March,

2018 2017
FUNDS FROM CORPORATE OFFICE 8,72,43,88,785 4,64,44,82,322
C.0. (JaMMU) 46,83,67,034 (2.35,55,90,942)
|UT Closing Entries - CO - -
DULHASTI {STAGE - II) (38,71,167) (38,71,167)
PAKAL DUL (2,14,77,81,825) (96,72,41,757)
KIRU {97,61,87,837) (88,20,83,675)
KWAR 27,08,96,560 39,98,48,769
CHEQUE PAID ACCOUNT: -
C.0. (JAMMU) 1,33,46,17.000 5,64,87,88,000
DULHASTI (STAGE - 11) (43,80,000) (43,80,000)
PAKAL DUL {6,91,22,16,550) (6,20,32,18,550)
KIRU (55,80,51,000}) (27,57,35,000)
KWAR

CHEQUE COLLECTED ACCOUNT

(19,57,81,000)

Total
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NOTE NO. 16,1 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - NON CURRENT - BORROWINGS

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2018

As at 31st March,
2017

Term Loans

= From Banks
'~ Secured
' - Unsecured

= From Other Parties
' ~Secured
' - Unsecured-From Government (Subordinate Debts)
' - Unsecured-From Othars

TOTAL

Maturity Analysis of Borrowings

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the company’s
borrowings based on contractual payments ;

Particulars

Maore than 1 Year & Less than 3 Years

More than 3 Year & Less than 5 Years

More than 5 Years

N/A

N/A

TOTAL

NOTE NO. 16.2 FINANCIAL LIABILTIES - NON CURRENT - OTHERS

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2018

As at 31st March,
2017

Deposits/ retention money

14,22,546

70,68,890

TOTAL

14,22,546

70,68,890

Maturity Analysis of Deposit / Retention Money

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the
deposits/retention money based on contractual payments :
Farticulars

Mare than 1 Year & Less than 3 Years

More than 3 Year & Less than 5 Years

More than 5 Years

16,10,568

80,31,403

TOTAL

16,10,568

B0,31,403

NOTE NO. 17 PROVISIONS - NON CURRENT

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2018

As at 31st March,
2017

A.

PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(provided for on basis of actuarial valuation)
i) As per last Balance Sheet

Additions during the year

Amount used/ W- Off during the year

Amount reversed during the year

71,63,521
1,55,83,844

93,04,018

3,684,393
10,67,584
14,57,306

Closing Balance

2,27,47,365

71,63,521

OTHERS
i) Provision For Committed Capital Expenditure
As per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the year
Unwinding of discount

Closing Balance

i) Provision-Others
As per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the year

Closing Balance

TOTAL

2,27,47,365

71,63,521

* Information about Provisions are given in para 17 of Note 34-Other explanatory Notes to Accounts.




NOTE NO.
I

18 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET) - NON CURRENT

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2018

As at 31st Ma rr.h_,
2017

a)

b)
c)

a)
b)
c)

1)

Deferred Tax Liability

Property, Plant and Equipments, Investment Property and Intangible
Assets.

Financial Assets at FVTOC!

Other Items

Less: Deferred Tax Adjustment against Deferred Tax Liabilities

Net Deferred Tax Liability

Less:-Set off Deferred Tax Assets pursuant to set off provisions

Provision for doubtful debts, inventory and others
Provision for employee benefit schemes

Other Items

Net Deferred Tax Assets

TOTAL

Explanatory Note: -

Deferred tax liability/(assets), in compliance to the Ind AS 12 on "Accounting for Taxes on Income” notified under

The Companies Act, 2013 has been created as deferred tax liability/Assets.-

2) Movement in Deferred Tax Liability/Assets are shown in Annexure to Note No-18

NOTE NO.

19 OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2018

As at 31st March,
2017

Income received in advance
(Advance Against Depreciation)
Grants in aid-from Government-Deferred Income

TOTAL

GRANTS IN A|D-FROM GOVERNMENT-DEFERRED INCOME
As at the beginning of the year

Add: Received during the year

Less: Released to Statement of Profit and Loss

Balance as at the year end

Grants in Aid-from Government-Deferred Income (Current)
Grants in Aid-from Government-Deferred Income
(Non-Current)

NOTE NO.

20.1 BORROWINGS - CURRENT

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2018

© As at 31st March,

2017

Borrowings-Other Loans-Secured
From Banks

TOTAL

* Repayment Term: The Loan amount may be repaid at any point of time and in part also.

** Default in repayments (if any) : Nil

NOTE NO,

20.2 TRADE PAYABLE - CURRENT

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2018

As at 31st March,
2017

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small enterprise(s)

Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises

TOTAL

Explanatory Note: -

Disclosure requirement under Section 22 of The Micra, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 is

given in Note No.34- Other Explanatory Notes to Accounts.

NOTE NO.

20.3 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - CURRENT

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2018

As at 31st March,
2017

Liability against capital works/supplies
Depaosits

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings
Interest accrued and due on borrowings
Deposits/ retention money

Unpaid interest

Other Payables-Payable to Employees
Other Payables-Payable to Others

5,27,35,974

1,82,92,275

5,709,066
1,16,20,72,526

2,48,25,631

1,11,42,907

15,10,036
1,96,25,03,860

TOTAL

1,23,36,79,841

1,99,99,82,434

Explanatory Notes:

<Hayable against Pakal Dul HEP (in crores) *

""/,1 1) Other Current Liabilities includes amount of Rs. 109.11 Crore* (Prevoius year Rs.194.47 Crore*) payable to NHPC
rkited during the period on account of employees related transacion and adjustment made through dehit/ credit

: - 85.59
7 /K ‘éyabie against Kiru HEP (in crores) * 103.03 103.03
/wyEmployees related transaction (during the period - in crores) * 6.08 5.85




NOTE NO. 21 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
PARTICULARS 018 017

Income received in advance (Advance against depreciation) -
Unspent amount of deposit/agency basis works = ;
Statutory dues payables 2,75,17,553 1,19,87,231
Advances against the deposit works - -
Amount Spent on Deposit Works - -
Other liabilities-Advance from Customers & Others. 1,00,00,00,000 5,00,00,000
Grants in ald-from Government-Deferred Income - =
TOTAL 1,02,75,17,553 6,19,87,231

NOTE NO. 22 PROVISIONS - CURRENT

As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
PARTICULARS 5018 2017
A, PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
{provided for on basis of actuarial valuation)

i) As per last Balance Sheet 2,75,580 3,70,244
Additions during the year 7,71,261 2,75,580
Amount used during the year 2,175,580 3,70,053
Amount reversed during the year 191
Closing Balance 7,71,261 2,75,580

i)y Provision for Wage Revision
As per last Balance Sheet 58,14,699 52.,63,768
Additions during the year 25,585,290 £,69,683
Amount used during the year - 1,18,752
Amount reversed,/ transferred during the year 22,09,479 -
Closing Balance 651,90,510 58,14,699
Less: Advance paid 651,90,510 58,14,6099
Closing Balance (Net of advance) - -

iii) Pro ted P
As per last Balance Sheet 1,34,65,152 1,29,66,680
Additions during the year 4,38,71,758 1,34,65,152
Amount used during the year 1,09,48,239 1,25,898,573
Amount reversed during the year 23,51,449 3.,77,107
Closing Balance 4,40,37,222 1,34,65,152
iv) Provision For Wage Revision 3rd PRC
As per last Balance Sheet 1,47,07,364 -
Additions during the year 6,81,75,124 1,47,07,364
Amount used during the year - -
Amount reversed during the year “ -
Closing Balance 8,28,82,488 1,47,07,364
B. OTHERS

i) Provision - Others
As per last Balance Sheet 1,57,87,446 1,48,49,991
Additions during the year - 9,37,455
Amount used during the year - -
Amount reversed during the year 1,57,87,446 -
Closing Balance - 1,57,87,446
TOTAL 12,76,90,971 4,42,35,542

Explanatory Note: -

1) The cumulative amount provided towards the Personal Pay Adjustment w.e.f 01/02/2014 to 31/03/2018 under the
head "Provision for Wage Revision™ is Rs. 0.62 Crore {including provision for the current period Rs. 0.26 Crore) with

corresponding amount shown as "Advance paid”.

2

—_—

Information about Provisions are given in para 17 of Note 34 of Balance Sheet.

NOTE NO. 23 CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET)

As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
FAMICARS 2018 2017

Income Tax
As per last Balance Sheet 8,78,80,168 5,14,02,742
Additions during the year 1,71,14,068 3,64,77,426
Amount adjusted during the year - -
Amount used during the year 3,394 -
Amount reversed during the year 5,14,02,741 -
Closing Balance 5,35,88,101 8,78,80,168
Less: Current Advance Tax 5,36,59,674 B,78,76,627
Net Current Tax Liabilities (Net) (71,573) 3,541
Less: Current tax Assets (Move to Note No-12) 71,573 -
TOTAL

3,541




-

~

~

NOTE NO. 24 REVENUE FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS

(Amountin 2)

PARTICULARS

For the Year ended
31st March, 2018

For the Year ended
31st March, 2017

0w

Operating Revenue

SALES

SALE OF POWER

Less :

Sales adjustment on a/c of Foreign Exchange Rate Variation
Tariff Adjustments

Regulated Power Adjustment

Income from generation of electricity — precommissioning
(Transferred to Expenditure Attributable to Construction)
Rebate to customers

Sub - Total (A)

Income from Finance Lease
Income from Operating Lease
REVEMNUE FROM CONTRACTS, PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND
CONSULTANCY WORKS
Contract Income
Revenue from Project management/ Consultancy works

Sub - Total (D)

Sub-Total-l (A+B+C+D)
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE .
Interest from Beneficiary States (Revision of Tariff)

Sub-Total-l

TOTAL (1+11)-




NOTE ND. 25 OTHER INCOME

[Amount in )

PARTICULARS

For the Year ended
31st March, 2018

For the Year ended
31st March, 2017

A)

B)

Interest Income

- Interest from Investments carried at FVTOCI

- Interest - Government Securities (8.5% tax free bonds issued by
the State Governments)

- Interest from Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost
-Deposit Account

- Employee's Loans and Advances (Net of Rebate)

- Interest from advance to contractors

- Others

Other Non Operating Income

Late payment surcharge

Income From Sale of Self Generated VERs/REC

Realization of Loss Due To Business Interruption

Profit on sale of investments

Profit on sale of Assets.

Income fram Insurance Claim

Liability/ Provisions not required written back #

Material Issued to contractor

(i) Sale on account of material issued to contractors

{ii) Cost of material issued to contractors on recoverable basis
(iii)Adjustment on account of material issued to contractor
Amortization of Grant in Aid

Income on account of genération based incentive (GBI}
Exchange rate variation

Others

Sub-total

Add/(Less): C.0./Regional Office/PID Expenses
Sub-total
Less: Income transferred to Expenditure Attributable to
Construction
Less: Income transferred to Advance/ Deposit from
Client/Contractees and against Deposit Works
Less: Transfer of other income to grant
Total carried forward to Statement of Profit & Loss

6,20,18,882

96,10,396

93,76,144
8,10,05,422

10,88,16,893

24,55,377

45,21,231
11,57,93,501

B,10,05,422
1,89,88,965

11,57,93,501
69,76,608

6,20,16,457

10,88,16,893

Explanatory Note: -
Detail of Liability/Provisions not required written back #
a) Bad & Doubtiul Employees Loans (*1 under Note 3.2)
b) Bad & Doubtful Advances to Contractorf Supplier (*2 under Note 3.2)
c) Bad & Doubtful Loan to State Government (*3 under Note 3.2)
d) Bad & Doubtful Deposits (*4 under Note 3.2)
e) Bad & Doubtful Capital Advances{ *1 under Note No. 4.2)
f) Bad & Doubtful Deposits{ *2 under Note No. 4.2)
g) Diminution in value of stores and spares (*1 under Note 5)
h) Bad and doubtful debts (*1 under Note 7)
i) Bad & Doubtful Employees Loans (*1 under Note 10)
i) Provision for doubtful claims { *1 under Mote No.11)
k) Provisions for Doubtful Accrued Interest (*3 under Note No. 13)
1} Provisions for Doubtful Deposits (*1 under Note No. 13}
m} Provisions for doubtful advances (Contractors & Suppliers) (*2 under Note
No. 13)

n) Provision for project expenses awaiting write off sanction (*4 under Naote
No. 13)

o) Provision for losses pending investigation/awaiting write off / sanction (*S
under Note No. 13)

p) Provision for wage revision (Sl.no-A(ii) of Note No-22)

q) Provision for PRP / Incentive /Productivity Linked Incentive (Sl.no-Alill) of
Note No-22)

r) Provision for Superannuation/Pension Fund (5l.no-A{iv) of Note No-22)

s) Provision for Retirement benefits{5l.no-A (i) of Note No-17 & 22)

t) Provision for tariff adjustrment [S. No Bli} under Note 22]

u) Provision for Committed Capital Expenditure (5l.no-B(i) of Note No-17 and
Sl.no-Blii) of Note No.-22)

v} Provision for Livelinood Assistance (Sl.no-B(ii) of Note No-17 and Sl.no-
Bliv} of Note No.-22)

w) Provision for Restoration expenses of Insured Assets (SL.no-B(iil) of Note
No-22)

x) Write back of Project expenses provided for

y) Provision for 3rd PRC (Sl. No-A(v) of Note No.-22)

z) Others

22,092,479
23,51,449

50,49,468

3,77,107

14,57,497

6,20,773

96,10,396

24,55,377




NOTE NO. 26 GENERATION AND OTHER EXPENSES

tAmeunt in )

For the Year ended For the Year ended
e S 31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
A, GENERATION EXPENSES
(i) Water Usage Charges
(i} Consumption of stores and spare parts »
B. Direct Expenditure on Contract, Project Management and
Consultancy Works -
C. REPAIRS & N
- Building 2,59,88,827 89,22,006
- Machinery - .
- Others 28,71,001 44,53,175
D. OTHER EXPENSES
Rent & Hire Charges 3,13.69,853 1,98,30,327
Rates and taxes 15,02,610 72,75,240
Insurance 5,76,681 6,16,978
Security expenses 41,41,674 B,55,913
Electricity Charges 48,13,247 23,50,856
Traveiling and Conveyance 1,32,27,073 1,02,79,847
Expenses on vehicles 14,37,314 12,23.505
Telephone, telex and Postage 22,32,049 14,41,628
Advertisement and publicity 1,00,68,452 38,19,428
Entertainment and hospitality expenses 4,50,861 481,644
Printing and stationery 19,59,158 23,37,619
Consultancy charges - Indigenous 24 22,336,185 11,25,89,880
Consultancy charges - Foreign = <
Audit expenses (Refer explanatory note-3 below) 182,757 1,40,073
Expenses on.compensatory afforestation/ catchment area
treatment/ environmental expenses 6,10,100 =
Expenditure on land not belonging to company 1,91,73,640 1,49,47,000
Loss an Assets 18,40,233 86,277
Losses out of insurance claims {(upto excess clause) - =
Losses put of insurance claims (beyond excess clause) - =
Books & Periodicals 40,263 93,018
Donation - -
CSR/ Sustainable Development 6,98,460 -
Community Development Expenses - a
Directors' expenses - =
Research and development expenses - .
Interest on Arbitration/ Court Cases - &
Interest to beneficiary states _ =
Expenditure on Self Generated VER's/REC - -
Expenses for Regulated Power - ”
Less: - Exp Recoverable on Regulated Power = =
Exchange rate variation ) _
Training Expenses 1,54,094 13,60,106
Petition Fee /Registration Fee /Other Fee - To CERC/RLDC/RPC 20,220 33,000
Operational/Running Expenses of Kendriya Vidyalay | 3
Operational/Running Expenses of Other Schools = g
Operational/Running Expenses of Guest House/Transit Hostel 10,000 -
Operating Expenses of DG Set-Other than Residential = :
Other general expenses 54,57,070 38,13,153
Sub-total 37,10,61,912 19,69,60,973
Add/(Less): C.0./Regional Office/PID Expenses = =
Sub-total 37,10,61,912 19,69,60,973
Less: Amount transferred to Expenditure Attributable to
Constriction 36,56,18,177 17,96,25,279
Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works = -
Less: Transfer of Generation & other expenses - IPO/Buyback - -
54,43,735 1,73,35,694
E. PROVISIONS
Bad and doubtful debts provided "
Expected Credit Loss Allowance-Trade Receivables, »
Bad and doubtful advances / deposits provided 5 =
Bad and doubtful claims provided 315
Doubtful Interest Provided for . A
Diminution in value of stores and spares -
Shortage in store & spares provided
Provision against diminution in the value of investment
Project expenses provided for
Provision for fixed assets/ stores provided for 5
Diminution in value of Inventory of Self Generated VER's Provided
for
Provision for catchment area treatment plan ] i
Provision for Interest to Beneficiary - =
Prowvision for interest against court/arbitration award -
Others s z
' Sub-total 315 -
Add/(Less): C.0./Regional Office/PID Expenses -
Sub-total 315 -
Less: Amiount transferred to Expenditure Attributable to
Construction 315 =
Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works _
54,43,735 1,73,35,694

Total carried forward to W fit & Loss
Ny A e e
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Explanatory Note: -

The Company's significant leasing arrangements are in respect of operating leases of premises for offices, guest

houses & transit camps. These leasing arrangemeants, which are not nen-cancellable, are usually renewable on
mutually agreeable terms. Lease payments in respect of premises for offices, guest houses & transit camps are

shown in Rent,

LS

Detail of audit expenses are as under: -

i) Statutory auditors

As Auditor

Audit Fees

Tax Audit Fees

In other Capacity

Taxation Matters

Company Law Matters
Management Services
Other Matters/services
Reimbursement of expenses
ii} Cost Auditors

Audit Fees

Reimbursement of expenses
Total Audit Expenses

(Amount in )

For the Year ended
31st March, 2018

For the Year ended
31st March, 2017

1,44,216

15,143
23,308

1,14,416

25,657

1,82,757

1,40,073

NOTE NO. 27 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

(Amount in )

PARTICULARS

For the Year ended
31st March,-2018

For the Year ended
31st March, 2017

Salaries, wages, allowances 41,13,14,167 27,59,43,436
Gratuity, Contribution to provident fund & pension scheme (incl.

administration fees) 4,41,83,953 6,51,25,813
Staff welfare expenses 2,60,58,229 1,31,04,866

Leave Salary & Pension Contribution

Sub-total

Add/{Less): C.0./Regional Office Expenses

Sub-total

Less: Employee Cost transferred to Expenditure Attributable to
Construction

Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works
Total carried forward to Statement of Profit & Loss

48,15,56,349

35,41,74,115

48,15,56,349

48,15,56,349

35,41,74,115
35,41,74,115

Explanatory Note: -

-

The Company's significant leasing arrangements are in respect of operating leases of premises for residential use of

employees. These leasing arrangements, which are not non-cancellable, are usually renewable on mutually
agreeable terms. Lease payments in respect of premises for residential use of employees included in Salaries,

wages, allowances.

2 Gratuity, Contribution to provident fund & pension scheme include
contributions:

For the Year ended
31st March, 2018

For the Year ended
31st March, 2017

i} ‘towards Employees Provident Fund 1,85,46,753 1,61,42,383
i) t;:-.:ﬁz Employees Defined Contribution Superannuation 1.26.16,858 1.13,44,565
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Term loan
Government of India loan
Unwinding of discount-GOI Loan

NOTE ND. 28 FINANCE COST {Amount in T)
For the Year ended For the Year ended
PARTECHLARS 31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
A Interest on Financial Liabilities at Amortized Cost :

Sub-total - -
B Other Borrowing Cost
Other finance charges - (605)
Unwinding of discount-Provision & Financial Liablities 8,13,751 6,06,547
Sub-total B,13,751 6,05,942
& gain/ lo
Exchange differences regarded as adjustment to interest cost -
Less: Interest adjustment on account of Foreign Exchange Rate
Variation B
Sub-total - -
Total (A+B+C) 8,13,751 6,05,942
AddfiLess): C.0./Regional Office/PID Expenses - -
TOTAL 8,13,751 6,05,942
Less: Finance Cost transferred to Expenditure Attributable to
Eonstiiction 8,13,751 6,05,942
Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works -
Total carried forward to Statement of Profit & Loss - -
NOTE NO. 29 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES

(Amount in %)

PARTICULARS

For the Year ended
31st March, 2018

For the Year ended
31st March, 2017

Depraciation & Amortisation Expenses 1,74,51,603 1,03,00,039
Depreciation adjustment on account of Foreign Exchange Rate
Variation ; N
Add/(Less): C.O./Regional Office / PID Expenses z -

: Sub-total 1,74,51,603 1,03,00,039
Less: Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses transferred to 1,74,51,603 1,03,00,030

Expenditure Attributable to Construction
Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works
Total carried forward to Statement of Profit & Loss




NOTE NO. 30 TAX EXPENSES (Armount in-2)
For the Year ended For the Year ended

PARHCULARS 31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017

Current Tax

Income Tax Provision 1,71,14,068 3,64,77,426

Adjustment Relating To Earlier periods 826 -

Total current tax expenses 1,71,14,804 3,64,77,426

Deferred Tax- *

Decrease (increase) in deferred tax assets

- Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences - 2

- Relating to change in tax rate = 5

- Adjustments in respect of deferred tax of prior periods -

Increase (decrease) in deferred tax liabilities

- Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences - -

- Relating to change in tax rate - =

- Adjustments in respect of deferred tax of prior periods = -

Total deferred tax expenses (benefits) - 2

Less: Recoverable for tariff period upto 2009 - -

Less: Deferred Tax Adjustment Against Deferred Tax Liabilities = =

Net Deferred Tax - %

Total carried forward to Statement of Profit & Loss 1,71,14,894 3,64,77,426

Explanatory Notes:-

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by
India's domestic rate.

For the Year ended
31st March, 2018

For the Year ended

NOTE NO. 31 Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances

31st March, 2017
Aceounting profit/loss before income tax 5.85,72.722 3,14,81,188
Applicable tax rate 0.2755 0.3345
Computed tafx expense o PO - 1,55,87,199 3,06,04,486
T i of amounts which are not deductible (Taxable) in calculatin
t::alealee;:r:znme {non allocable ecpense) : y ¥ 15,00,554 57,99,553
CSR/ Sustainable Development/ Community Development Expenses
Recoverable portion of Deferred Tax
Exempt and Tax Free Income
Tax Incentives '
Adjustment for current tax of prior periods 826
MAT Credit Availablef{utilization)
Reversal of Deferred Tax Assets
Other Items - Interest under section- 234C 26,315 73,387
Income tax expense reported in Statement of P/L 1,71,14,884 3,64,77,426

{Amount in )

PARTICULARS

For the Year ended
31st March, 2018

For the Year ended
31st March, 2017

(i)

(i) Exchange Differences on Monetary ltems

Mavement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances on account of:-

Wage Revision as per 3rd PRC

TOTAL (A)=(i}+{ii)

Impact of Tax on Regulatory Deferral Accounts

Deferred Tax Expense (Benefit) on Movement in Regulatory Deferral
Account Balances

Less:-Deferred Tax Adjustement against deferred tax assets.

TOTAL (B)

Total carried forward to Statement of Profit & Loss (A-B)
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NOTE NO. 32 EXPENDITURE ATTRIBUTABLE TC CONSTRUCTION FORMING PART OF CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
FOR THE PERICD,

(Amount in Zj

PARTICULARS

For the Year ended
31st March, 2018

For the Year ended
3lst March, 2017

EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS EXPENSE

Salaries, wages, allowances

Gratuity and contribution to provident fund
Staff welfare expenses

Leave Salary & Pension Contribution

Sub-total
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
Building
Machinery
Others
Sub-total

ADMINISTRATION & OTHER EXPENSES
Rent
Rates and taxes
Insurance
Security expenses
Electricity Charges
Travelling and Conveyance
Expenses on vehicles
Telephone, telex and Postage
Advertisement and publicity
Entertainment and hospitality expenses
Printing and stationery
Design and Consultancy charges:
- Indigenous
- Faoreign
Expenses on compensatory afforestation/ catchment area
treatment/ environmental expenses
Expenditure on land not belonging to company
Assets/ Claims written off
Land Acquisition and Rehabilitation Expenditure
Losses on sale of assets
Other general expenses
Exchange rate variation {Debit)
Sub-total
FINANCE COST
Interest on :
Government of India loan
Bonds
Foreign loan
Term loan
Cash credit facilities fWCDL
Exchange differences regarded as adjustment to interest cost
Loss on Hedging Transactions
Bond issue/ service expenses
Commitment fee
Guarantee fee on loan
Other finance charges
Transfer of expenses to EAC- Interest on loans from Central
Government-adjustment on account of effective interest
Transfer of expenses to EAC-Interest on security deposit/ retention

20,73,23,109 11,87,83,792
2,38,53,130 1,48,89,419
B6,34,693 26,56,337
23,98,10,932 13,63,29,548
1,23,20,973 22,34,775
16,73,323 38,85,845
1,39,94,296 61,20,620
2,30,01,960 61,53,598
2,79,000 35,400
1,48,809 69,217
9,20,486 3,46,833
47,54,310 21,09,289
21,269 1,31,028
7,58,940 4,50,839
77.54,899 n
10,27,635 12,65,177
23,05,23,152 10,68,87,469
6,10,100 #
1,91,73,640 1,49,47,000
24,35,679 1,40,786

30,04,09,879

13,25,36,636

money-adjustment on account of effective interest LARSR 1.79.986
Transfer of expenses to EAC-committed capital expenses-
adjustment for time value ) B
Sub-total 1,49,518 1,79,986
PROVISIONS 315 -
Sub-total 315 -
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES © 61,809,018 57,54,144
Sub-total 61,89,018 57,54,144
Other Income (81,18,773) (32,86,203)
Generation, Administration and Other Expenses 5,12,14,002 4,09,68,023
Employee Benefits Expense 24,17,45,417 21,78,44 567
Depreciation & Amaortisation Expenses 1,12,62,585 45,45,895
Finance Cosk 6,64,233 4,25,956
Provisions = =
Sub-total 29,67,67,464 26,04,98,238
LESS: RECEIFTS AND RECOVERIES
Income from generation of electricity — precommissioning - -
Interest on loans and advances =]
Profit on sale of assets
Exchange rate variation (Credit) - -
Provision/Liability not required written Back 69,67,436 4,48965
Hire charges/ outturn on plant and machinery - -
Miscellaneous receipts 39,00,406 32,41,440
Transfer of fair value gain to EAC- security deposit / retention 2,350 :
maoney
Transfer of fair value gain to EAC - on provisions for committed N
:@gita[gnaenditure
e g A 5 Sub-total 1,08,70,192 36,90,405

N
N\ TOTAL (A+B+C+D+E+F+G-H)
o

B4,64,51,230

53,77,28,767




CVPP, Jammu

Note-33: Disclosure on Financial Instruments and Risk Management

(1)Fair Value Measurement

A) Financial Instruments by category

As at 31st March, 2018

As as 31st March, 2017
Financial assets Notes FVTOCI Amortised Cost FVTOCI Amortised Cost
Non-current Financial assets
(i) Non-current investments
a) In Equity Instrument (Quoted) 3 - - %
b) In Debt Instruments (Govt./PSU)-Quoted G 5 - - = &
Sub-total - - - =
(i) Loans 3.2
a) Employees = N
b) Loan to Gavernment of Arunachal Pradesh
(Including interest accrued) 3.2&33 - -
c) Others i -
(iii) Others
-Bank Deposits with more than 12 Months
Maturity {Including interest accruéed) 3.3 1,00.00,000 1,00,00,000
Total Non-current Financial assets - 1,00,00,000 - 1,00,00,000
Current Financial assets
(i) Current Investments 6 - <
(ii) Trade Receivables 7 - =
(ili) Cash and cash equivalents 8 1,74,24,61,858 1,41,80,71,147
(iv) Bank balances 9 2,00,00,000 o
(v) Loans 10 27.68,055 38,58,872
(vi) others (Excluding Lease Receivables) 11 4,59,72,968 1,82,56,737
Total Current Financial Assets - 1,81,12,02,881 - 1,44,01,86,756
Total Financial Assets - 1,82,12,02,881 - 1,45,01,86,756
As at 31st March, 2018 As as 31st March, 2017
Financial Liabilities Notes | FVTOCI Amortised Cost FVTOCI Amortised Cost
(i) Long-term borrowings 16.1 - =
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities 16.2 14,22,546 70,68,890
(i) Borrowing -Short Term 201 - =
(Iv)Trade Payables including MSME 20.2 - -
(v) Other Current financial liabilities
a) Current maturities of long term borrowings 203 - -
b) Interest Accrued but not due on borrowings 203 B "
¢) Other Current Liabilities 20.3 1,23,36,79,841 1,99,89,82,434
Total Financial Liabilities 1,23,51,02,387 2,00,70,51,324
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Note No. - 34: Other Explanatory Notes to Accounts

1:
a)

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities: -

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts in respect of:

Capital works

Contractors have lodged claims aggregatmg to ¥ 1,74,67,519/- (previous year ¥ Nil)
against the Company on account of rate & quantity deviation, cost relating to extension
of time, idling charges due to stoppage of work/delays in handing over the site etc.
These claims are being contested by the company as being not admissible in terms of
provisions of the respective contracts or are lying at arbitration tribunal/other
forums/under examination with the Company. It includes ¥ 1,74,67,519/- (previous year
% Nil) towards arbitration awards including updated interest thereon, against the
Company, which have been challenged/decided to be challenged in the Court of Law.

Management has assessed the above claims and recognized a provision of T Nil
(previous year % Nil) based on probability of outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits and estimated ¥ 1,74,67,519 (previous year  Nil) as the amount of contingent
liability i.e. amounts for which Company may be held contingently liable. In respect of
such estimated contingent claims either outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits is not probable or a reliable estimate of the amount required for settling the

obligation cannot be made. In respect of the rest of the claims/obligations, possublhty of
any outflow in settlement is considered as remote.

Land Compensation cases

In respect of land acquired for the projects, some of the land losers have filed claims for
higher compensation amounting to % Nil (Previous year X Nil) before various
authorities/courts. Pending settlement, the Company has assessed and provided an
amount of ¥ Nil (Previous year ¥ Nil) based on probability of outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits and estimated % Nil (previous year  Nil) as the amount
of contingent liability as outflow of resources is considered as not probable. In respect of

the rest of the claims/obligations, possibility of any outflow in settlement is considered
as remote.

Disputed Tax Demands

Disputed Income Tax/Sales Tax/Service Tax/ other taxes/duties matters pending before
various appellate authorities amount to % Nil (previous year X Nil). Pending settlement,
the Company has assessed and provided an amount of T Nil (previous year ¥ Nil) based
on probability of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits and rest of the
claims i.e. ¥ Nil (previous year ¥ Nil) are being disclosed as contingent liability as
outflow of resources is considered not probable. In respect of the rest of the
claims/obligations, possibility of any outflow in settlement is considered as remote.

Others

Claims on account of other miscellaneous matters amount to % 1,04,15,862 (previous
year ¥ 1,04,10,000). These claims are pending before various forums. Pending
settlement, the Company has assessed and provided an amount of X Nil (previous year
Z Nil) based on probability of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits and
estimated ¥ ¥ Nil (previous year % Nil) as the amount of contingent liability as outflow of
resources is considered as not probable. In respect of the rest of the claims/obligations,
possibility of any outflow in settlement is considered as remote.




The above is summarized as at 31.03.2018 as below:

(Amount in )

Sl.

Particula

laims as on

up to date | Contingent Contingent | Additio | Reducti
No. | rs 31.03.2018 Provision liability as on | liability as n/(dedu | on of
against the 31.03.2018 on ction) conting
claims/ paid 31.03.2017 | from ent
conting | liability
ent from
liability | Openin
during | g
the Balanc
period | e ason
01.04.2
: 017
(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi) (vii)=(v (viii)
)-(vi)
Capital 1,74,67,519 -1 1,74,67,519 - - -
& Works
Land - - 2 = - -
2 Compen-
* | sation
cases
Disputed - - * - . -
3. | tax
maftters
a. | otnars 1,04,15,862 | 1,04,15,862 | 1,04,10,000 - -
Total 2,78,83,381 -| 2,78,83,381 | 1,04,10,000 - £
(b) The above contingent liabilities do not include contingent liabilities on account of
pending cases in respect of service matters & others where the amount cannot be
quantified.
(c) It is not practicable to ascertain and disclose the uncertainties relating to outflow in

respect of contingent liabilities.

(d) There is possibility of reimbursement to the company of % Nil (previous year % Nil)
towards above contingent liabilities.

(e) (i) An amount of ¥ Nil (previous year ¥ Nil) stands paid towards above Contingent
Liabilities in respect of Capital Works, pursuant to Niti Aayog directions issued vide
OM No. 14070/14/2016-PPPAU dated 5th September 2016, in cases where Arbitral
Tribunals have passed orders in favour of contractors in arbitral proceedings and such
awards/orders have been further challenged by the Company in a Court of Law, upto
75% of the arbitral award (including interest payable as per such award) subject to
contractors fulfilling the terms and conditions laid down in the Standard Operating
Procedures framed by the Company in this regard. The amount so released is being
shown as Current Financial Assets-Others (Note No. 11).

(f)

(ii)

An amount of  Nil (previous year % Nil) stands paid /deposited with courts towards
above contingent liabilities to contest the cases and is being shown as Current Assets.

The company’s management does not expect that the above claims/obligations
(including under litigation), when ultimately concluded and determined, will have a
material and advsweect on the company’s results of operations or financial

condition,




=

(g) Category of agency wise details of contingent liability as at 31.03.2018 are as under:

(Amount in )

Category of | Claims ason | up to Contingent | Contingent | Addition( | Reduct
Agency 31.03.2018 date liability as | liability as +)/dedu | ion of
Provisio on on ction (-) | contin
n 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 from gent
against continge | liability
the nt from
claims/ liability | Openin
paid during | g
the Balanc
period | e ason
01.04.
2017
(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi) (vii)=(v)- | (viii)
: Tk
1| Central
Govt. ) i ) ) ) -
department
S
2| State Govt.
department | 1,00,00,000 . 1,00,00,000 | 1,00,00,000
s or Local = %
Bodies
3| CPSEs - - - - - -
4| Others 1,78,83,381 - 1,78,83,381 4,10,000 < i
Total 2,78,83,381 . 2,78,83,381 | 1,04,10,000 - -

Contingent Assets: Contingent assets in respect of the company are on account of the

following:

a) Counter Claims lodged by the company on other entities:

The company has lodged counter claims aggregating to ¥ 3,51,81,330/- (previous year
Nil) against claims of other entities. These claims have been lodged on the basis of

contractual

provisions

and are being contested at arbitration

tribunal/other

forums/under examination with the counterparty. It includes T Nil (previous year  Nil)
towards arbitration awards including updated interest thereon.

Based on Managemeht assessment the inflow of economic benefits of ¥ Nil (previous
year % Nil) are probable and for rest of the claims, possibility of any inflow is remote.

b) Other Cases

Claims on account of other miscellaneous matters amount to T Nil (previous year ¥ Nil).
Management has assessed these claims and estimates that inflow of economic benefits
of % Nil (previous year % Nil) are probable. :

M TR T TR

T T T T

=

S T I ——




3. Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and
not provided for are as under:

(Amount in %)

: As at 31.03.2018 | As at
Particulars 31.03.2017
(i) (ii) (iii) (iv)

1. Property Plant and Equipment 1058,91,24,074 14,42,69,916
(including CWIP)

2. Investment Property - 2

3. Intangible Assets S 3
Total 1058,91,24,074 14,42,69,616

4. Pending approval of competent authority, provisional payments / provisions made
towards executed quantities of works of some of the items beyond the approved
quantities as also for extra items totalling to ¥ 83,27,489 (previous year Z Nil) are
included in Capital Work-in-Progress/Property Plant &Equipment.

5. The effect of foreign exchange fluctuation during the period is as under:
(Amount in ¥)
For the period | Forthe Year

ended ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017

(i) | Amount charged to Statement of Profit & Loss
excluding depreciation (as FERV)

(ii) | Amount charged to Statement of Profit & Loss -
excluding depreciation (as Borrowing Cost)*
(iii) | Amount charged to Capital work-in-progress (as -
FERV) .
(iv)| Amount adjusted by addition to the carrying -
amount of property, plant & equipment

6. Operating Segment:

a) Electricity generation is the principal business activity of the Company as per the Ind
AS - 108 on ‘Operating Segment’.

b) The Company is having a single geographical segment as all its Projects/Units are
located within the Country.

7. Related Party Disclosures are given below:

The Company is a Joint Venture of NHPC Limited (A Gol Enterprise), JKSPDC (A Go)K
Undertaking) and PTC (India) Limited. Pursuant to Paragraph 25 & 26 of Ind AS 24,
entities over which the same government has control or joint control of, or significant
influence, then the reporting entity and other entities shall be regarded as related

parties. The Company has applied the exemption available for government related
entities and have made limited disclosures in the financial Statements.

(@) Interest in Holding Co.:

Principle place of | Principal Proportion of Ownership
Name of Companies operation activities interest as at
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017

Not Applicable. Since the CVPP is a joint venture company of NHPC, JKSPDC and PTC
(India) Ltd.  aBEXRAN
¢
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(b) Key Management Personnel:

S.No. | Name

Position Held

L M. Y. Khan

Chairman

2: M. S. Babu

Managing Director

3. Sudhir Anand

Company Secretary

(c) Name and nature of relationship with Government:

S. No. | Name of the Related parties Nature of Relationship with CVPP
1 Government of India Shareholder in NHPC having control
, over company
2 Govt. of Jammu & Kashmir Shareholder in JKSPDC having control
- over company

(d) Key Management Personnel (KMP) compensati

on:

(Amount in ¥)

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Short Term Employee Benefits - 50,81,140 47,27,605

Post-Employment Benefits

0

0

Other Long Term Benefits

0

0

(Amount in ¥)

Other Transactions with KMP

31.03.2018

For the year ended

For the year ended
31.03.2017

Sitting Fees and other reimbursements to
non-executive/independent directors

3,60,000

3,60,000

Interest Received during the year

0

0

(e) Transactions with Related Parties-Following transactions occurred with related parties:

(Amount in ¥)

Particulars For the year ended | For the year

31.03.2018 ended 31.03.2017
(i) (ii) (iii)

i) Transaction with Government that has control

over company (Central Govt./State Government)

- CVPP

Services Received by the Company - -

Services Provided by the Company Q‘;h‘* "‘i,,i =
i &

Sale of goods/Inventory made by the company |5 b, e -
2 “%:‘ &

,ﬂ?




['ii) Transaction with Entities controlled by the
same Government that has control over
company - CVPP

Purchase of property/Other assets

Purchase of goods/Inventory

Services Received by the Company

Services Provided by the Company

Sale of goods/Inventory made by the company

Insurance Premium paid by the Company

20,83,915

5,09,585

Settlement amount received by the Company
against Insurance claim

-

iii)'Transaction with Joint Venture Partners
(NHPC, JKSPDC & PTC India Ltd)

Services Provided by the Company

Services Received by the Company

23,67,89,076

8,29,08,812

Deputation of Employees by the company

Deputation of Employees to the company

Loan received by the Company

Equity contribution received by the Company

1,92,55,00,000

7,23,98,00,000

Dividend Paid by the company

iv) Transaction with KMP & Entities Controlled
by KMP

Services Provided by the Company

Services Received by the Company

Loan to KMP

(f) Outstanding Balances with Related Parties:

(Amount in )

Particulars

As at
31.03.2018

As at
31.03.2017

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

i)Balances with Government that has control over
company (Central Govt./State Govt.) - CVPP

Payables by the Company

Receivables by the Company

Loan from Government




Balances out of commitments made by the company

ii) Balances with Entities controlled by the same
Government that has control over company - CVPP

Payables by the Company

Receivables by the Company

Balances out of commitments made by the company

Claim receivables from Insurance Company

iii) Balances with Joint Venture Partners (NHPC, JKSPDC
& PTC India Ltd)

Payables by the Company

5,78,85,540

66,29,883

Receivables by the Company

Loan outstanding

Balances out of commitments made by the company

iv) Balances with KMP & Entities Controlled by KMP

Receivables by the Company

The Company has business transactions with the state governments and entities
controlled by the Govt. of India. Transactions with these entities are carried out at market
terms on arms-length basis through a transparent price discovery process against open
tenders, except in a few cases of procurement of spares/services from Original Equipment
Manufacturers (OEMs) for proprietary items/ on single tender basis due to urgency,
compatibility or other reasons. Such single tender procurements are also done through a
process of negotiation with prices benchmarked against available price data of
same/similar items. Therefore, party-wise details of such transactions have not been
given since such transactions are carried out in the ordinary course of business at normal

commercial terms and not considered to be significant.

8. Particulars of Security: The carrying amount of assets: mortgaged/ hypothecated as

security for borrowings are as under.

(Amount in %)

S. No | Particulars As at 31.03.2018 | As at
31.03.2017
First Charge
il Property Plant & Equipment - -
2 Capital Work In Progress - -
3 Financial Assets- Others 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
Total 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000




(A)
(i)

(B)
(i)

(ii)

(a)
(i)

Disclosures Regarding Employee Benefit Obligations:

Defined Contribution Plans-

Provident Fund: The Company pays fixed contribution to Provident Fund at
predetermined rates to Additional Commissioner of Provident Fund, J&K. The
contribution to the fund for the period is recognized as expense and charges to the
Statement of Profit & Loss/expenditure attributable to construction. The obligation of
the Company is to make fixed contribution.

Defined Benefit Plans- Company has following defined post-employment obligations:

Gratuity: The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. The ceiling limit of gratuity
is fixed as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, whereby every employee who has
rendered continuous service of five years or more is entitled to get gratuity at 15 days
salary (15/26 X last drawn basic salary plus dearness allowance) for each completed
year of service subject to a maximum of ¥ 0.20 Crore on superannuation, resignation,
termination, disablement or on death. The obligation of the company for the same is
recognised on the basis of actuarial.valuation.

Allowances on Retirement/Death: Actual cost of shifting from place of duty at which
employee is posted at the time of retirement to any other piace where he / she may
like to settle after retirement is paid as per the rules of the Company. In case of death,
family of deceased employee can also avail this facility. The liability for the same is
recognised on the basis of actuarial valuation.

Disclosure of Balance Sheet amounts and sensitivity analysis of Plans:

Gratuity: The amount recognised in the Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2017 & 31.03.2018
along with the movements in the net defined benefit obligation during the years 2016-
17 and 2017-18 are as follows:

(Amountin )

Particulars Present Value | Fair value of Net Amount
of Obligation Plan Assets
(i) (i) ili=(i)-(ii)
x 2016-17
Opening Balance as at 01.04.2016 26,38,451 0 26,38,451
Current Service Cost (2,18,598) 0 (2,18,598)
Past Service Cost 0 0 0
Interest Expenses/ (Income) 2,11,076 0 2,11,076
Total Amount recognised in Profit or :
Loss (7,522) 0 (7,522)
Remeasurements
Return on Plan Asset, excluding
amount included in interest
expenses/(Income) 0 0 0
(Gain)/loss from change in
demographic assumptions 0 0 0
(Gain)/loss from change in financial
assumptions 0 0 0
Experience (gains)/Losses 0 0 0
Total Amount recognised in Other
Comprehensive Income 0 0 0
Contributions:-
.| -Employers 0 0 0
“3H&plan participants 0 0 0
| Bagefit payments 0 0 0
g Balance as at 31.03.2017 26,30,929 0 26,30,929




(Amount in %)

Particulars Present Value Fair value of Net Amount
of Obligation Plan Assets
(i) (ii) iii=(i)-(ii)
2017-18

Opening Balance as at 01.04.2017 26,30,929 0 26,30,929
Current Service Cost 52,03,780 0 52,03,780
Past Service Cost 0 0 0
Interest Expenses/ (Income) 1,97,320 0 1,97,320
Total Amount recognised in Profit or 54,01,100 | 0 54,01,100
Loss
Remeasurements
Return on Plan Asset, excluding 0 0 0
amount included in interest
expenses/(Income)
(Gain)/loss from change in 0 0 0
demographic assumptions
(Gain)/loss from change in financial 0 0 0
assumptions
Experience (gains)/Losses 0 0 0
Total Amount recognised in Other 0 0 0
Comprehensive Income
Contributions:-
-Employers 0 0 0
-Plan participants 0 0 0
Benefit payments 0 0 0
Closing Balance as at 31.03.2018 80,32,029 0 80,32,029

The net liability disclosed above related to funded and unfunded plans are as follows:

(Amount in %)

Particulars 31st March 31st March
2018 2017
Present Value of funded obligations 80,32,029 26,30,929
Fair value of Plan Assets 0 0
Deficit/(Surplus) of funded plans 80,32,029 80,32,029
Unfunded Plans 0 0
Deficit/(Surplus) before asset ceiling 80,32,029 80,32,029

Sensitivity Analysis — The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligations to changes in the
weighted principal assumptions is:




(i)

| Changein Increase in Decrease in
assumptions assumptions assumptions
Particulars |31.03.1|31.03.1 31.03.1|31.03.1 31.03.1/31.03.1
8 7 8 7 8 7
Discount 0.50 0.50 Decreas 8.40 8.62 | Increase 0.44 9.72
Rate % % e by Y Y% by % %
Salary 0.50 0.50 Increase 9.50 9.81 | Decrease 8:5] 8. 77
Growth %o %o by % Yo by % %
Rate

Allowances on Retirement/Death: The amount recognised in the Balance Sheet as at
31.03.2017 & 31.03.2018 along with the movements in the net defined benefit
obligation during the years 2016-17 and 2017-18 are as follows:

(Amount in %)

Particulars

Present Value Fair value of Net Amount
of Obligation Plan Assets .
(i) (ii) iii={(i)-(ii)
2016-17
Opening Balance as at 01.04.2016 17,194 0 17,194
Current Service Cost 13,051 0 13,051
Past Service Cost 0 0 0
Interest Expenses/ (Income) 1,376 0 1,376
Total Amount recognised in Profit or 31,621 0 31,621
Loss
Remeasurements
Return on Plan Asset, excluding 0
amount included in interest 0 0
expenses/(Income)
(Gain)/loss from change in 0 0 0
demographic assumptions
(Gain)/loss from change in financial 0 0 0
assumptions
Experience (gains)/Losses 0 0
Total Amount recognised in Other 0 0 0
Comprehensive Income
Contributions:-
-Employers 0 0 0
-Plan participants 5 B 0 0
Benefit payments 0 0 0
Closing Balance as at 31.03.2017 31,621 0 31,621




i

(Amount in %)

Particulars Present Value Fair value of Net Amount
of Obligation Plan Assets
(i) (i) iti=(i)-(ii)
2017-18
Opening Balance as at 01.04.2017 31,621 0 31,621
Current Service Cost 15,584 0 15,584
Past Service Cost 0 0 0
Interest Expenses/ (Income) 2.3712 0 2,372
Total Amount recognised in Profit or 17,956 0 17,956
Loss
Remeasurements
Return on Plan Asset, excluding 0 0 0
amount included in interest
expenses/(lncome) |
(Gain)/loss from change in 0 0 0
demographic assumptions .
(Gain)/loss from change in financial 0 0 0
assumptions
Experience (gains)/Losses 0 0 0
Total Amount recognised in Other 0 0 0
Comprehensive Income
Contributions:-
-Employers 0 0 0
-Plan participants 0 0 0
Benefit payments 0 0 0
Closing Balance as at 31.03.2018 49,577 0 49,577

The net liability disclosed above related to unfunded plans.

Sensitivity Analysis ~ The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligations to changes in the

weighted principal assumptions is:

Change in
assumptions
Particulars |31-03.18 |31.03.17

Increase in
assumptions

31.03.18 31.03.17

Decrease in
assumptions

31.03.18 |31.03.17

Discount Decrease Increase
Rate 0.50% | 0.50% | by 8.06% | 12.74% | by 8.52% | 11.17%
(c) Defined Benefit Plans: Significant estimates: Actuarial assumptions:
Particulars 31st March 31st March
NEBUBR 2018 2017
Discount Rate Q‘:"" "4-\ 7.60% 7.50%
; <
Salary growth rate 1 aMR ) 6.50% 6.00%
- P
2 s
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(d) The major categories of Plan Assets are as follows:

Gratuity (Amount in %)

Particulars 31st March 2018 ]
Quoted Unquoted Total In %

Investment Funds
LIC Scheme * = E £ -
Cash & Cash - - -
Equivalents
Total - E - -

Particulars 31st March 2017 ]
Quoted Unquoted Total In %

Investment Funds :
LIC Scheme * - “ - N
Cash & Cash - - . -
Equivalents
Total - 3 e

(e) Risk Exposure: Through its defined benefit plans, the Company is exposed to a number
of risks, the most significant of which are detailed below:

Description of Risk Exposures:
Valuations are based on certain assumptions, which are dynamic in nature and vary
over time. As such company is exposed to various risks as follow -

A) Salary Increase- Actual salary increase will increase the Plan’s liability. Increase in
salary increase rate assumption in future valuations will also increase the liability.

B) Investment Risk - If Plan is funded then assets liabilities mismatch & actual

investment return on assets lower than the discount rate assumed at the last
valuation date can impact the liability.

C) Discount Rate: Reduction in discount rate in subsequent valuations can increase
the plan’s liability.

D) Mortality & disability — Actual deaths & disability cases proving lower or higher than
assumed in the valuation can impact the liabilities.

E) Withdrawals - Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than assumed
withdrawals and change of withdrawal rates at subsequent valuations can impact
Plan’s liability.

(f) Defined benefit liability and employer contributions:

Expected contributions to defined-benefit plans for the year ending March 31, 2018
are ¥ Nil i

The expected maturity analysis of Gratuity and Allowances on Retirement/Death is as under:

(T in Crore)
Less than a | Between 1- | Between Over 5
Particulars year 2 years 2-5 years years Total
31.03.2018
_ abS 7 77,304 5,70,799 4,37,165 69,46,761 80,32,029
Gratuity .2 "}
:\ FRN-1667 /5
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Allowances on = = = | =
Retirement/Death

TOTAL

77,304 5,70,799 4,37,165 69,46,761 80,32,029

31.03.2017

Gratuity

36,360 0 2,55,626 2338673 26,30,929

Allowances on - - -
Retirement/Death

TOTAL

36,360 - 2,55,626 23,38,673 26,30,929

(C)

(D)

10.(a)

W
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Other long-term employee benefits (Leave Benefit): The Company provides for
earned leave and half-pay leave to the employees which accrue annually @ 30 days
and 20 days respectively. The maximum ceiling of encashment of earned leave is
limited to 300 days. However, any shortfall in the maximum limit of 300 days in
earned leave on superannuation shall be fulfilled by half pay leave to that extent.
The liability for the same is recognised on the basis of actuarial valuation.

The corresponding expenditure of actuarial valuation in respect of employees of
NHPC who are presently on the rolls of Chenab Valley Power Projects [P] Limited
has been transferred to CVPP in the respective year through a debit/credit advice.
The effect of the same has been acknowledged in IUT certificate during the year.

Balances shown under material issued to contractors, claims recoverable including
insurance claims, advances for Capital expenditure, Sundry Debtors, Advances to
Contractors, Sundry Creditors and Deposits/Earnest money from contractors are
subject to reconciliation/ confirmation and respective consequential adjustments.
Claims recoverable also include claims in respect of projects handed over or decided
to be handed over to other agencies in terms of Government of India directives. In the
opinion of the management, unconfirmed balances shall not have any material impact.

(b) The confirmation from external parties in respect of Trade Receivables, Trade

G

FRN-1667 /5

Payables, Deposits, Advances to Contractors/Suppliers/Service Providers/Others
including for capital expenditure and material issued to contractors is sought for

outstanding balances of ¥ 5,00,000 or above in respect of each party as at 31st
December of every year.

Status of confirmation of balances as at 31%* December, 2017 as well as amount
outstanding as on 315t March, 2018 is as under:

(Amount in Z)

Particulars Outstanding

amount as on
31.12.2017

Amount
confirmed

Outstanding
amount as on
31.03.2018

Trade receivable = = =

Deposits, Advances to - -
contractors/ suppliers/service
providers/ others including for
capital expenditure .and material
issued to contractors

136,49,36,100

Trade/Other payables

106,42,69,080

108,78,90,236

rpecurity Deposit/Rete ntion Money

\{Pgﬁgle

78,19,411

83,50,315

94,47,954

48‘
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(c) In the opinion of management, unconfirmed balances will not have any material
impact.

11. Other disclosures as per Schedule-lll of the Companies Act, 2013 are as under:-

(X in Crore)
Particulars For the year For the year
ended ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017

a)* | Value of imports calculated on CIF basis: - -
i} Capital Goods

b)* | Expenditure in Foreign Currency = 2
i) Interest
ii) Other Misc. Matters S ) =

c)* | Value of spare parts and Components - =
consumed in operating units.
i) Imported : - S
ii) Indigenous

d)* | Earnings in foreign currency = -
i) Others
* Accrual basis.

12. Disclosure related to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):

(i) The breakup of CSR expenditure under various heads of expenses incurred is as below:-

(Amount in ¥)

For the
For the period | period ended
Heads of Expenses constituting CSR ended on on

S. No. expenses 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
1 Health Care and Sanitation 29,900 »
2 Education & Skill Development 6,57,950 i
3 Women Empowerment /Senior Citizen - -
4 Environment “ -
5 Art & Culture = -
6 Ex-Armed Forces - -
7" Sports ‘ 10,610 -
8 National Welfare Fund - -
9 Technology & Research - z
10 Rural Development - S
11 Capacity Building = -
12 Swachh Vidyalaya Abhiyan - -
13 Swachh Bharat Abhiyan - -
Total amount 6,98,460 Nil

(ii) Other disclosures: -

Detalts of expenditure incurred during the year ended on 31.03.2018 paid and yet to
.-'- paid along with the nature of expenditure (capital or revenue nature) is as under:




(Amount in ¥)

Paid Yet to be Total
(a) paid (b) (a+b)
(i) Construction/Acquisition of any 6,98,460 0 6,98,460
asset
(i) On purpose other than (i) 0 0 0
above
Total 6,98,460 0 6,98,460

(b ) As stated above, a sum of ¥ Nil out of total expenditure of ¥ 6,98,460/- is yet to be

paid to concerned parties which are included in the relevant head of accounts
pertaining to liabilities.

(i)

As per Section 135 read with Section 198 of Companies Act 2013, the amount

required to be spent towards CSR works out to ¥ 6,94,928/- for FY 2017-18. The Board
of Directors had allocated total budget of ¥ 7,00,000/- for FY 2017-18 (more than 2%

of average net profit of preceding three financial years in terms of section 135 read
with section 198 of Companies Act, 2013).

13,

Disclosures as required under Section 22 of The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Development Act, 2006 read with notification of Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated
04.09.2015 (Refer Note no. 20.2 and 20.3 of the Balance Sheet) are as under:

(Amount in ¥)

S|,
No.

Particulars

As at

31.03.2018

As at
31.03.2017

(i)

The principal amount and the interest due thereon
remaining unpaid to any supplier on Balance Sheet
date:
a) Trade Payables:

-Principal

-Interest
b) Others:

-Principal

-Interest

(ii)

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of
Section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the
amount of the payment made to the supplier
beyond the appointed day during the year

(iii)

The amount of interest due and payable for the year
of delay in making payment (which have been paid
but beyond the appointed day during the year) but
without adding the interest specified under the

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006;

(iv)

The amount of interest accrued and remaining
unpaid as on Balance Sheet date

(v)

The amount of further interest remaining due and
payable even in the succeeding years, until such
date when the interest dues above are actually paid
to the small enterprise, for the purpose of
disallowance of a deductible expenditure under
section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006.
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15,

The management is of the opinion that no case of impairment of assets exists under
the provisions of Ind AS-36 on “Impairment of Assets” as at 31st March 2018.

Earnings Per Share:

a) The Earnings Per Share (Basic and Diluted) are as under:

b)

c)

16.

(i)

For the Year
ended

For the Year
ended

31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Earnings per Share before Regulatory Income
(%) - Basic 0.0404 0.074
(Z) - Diluted 0.0403 0.073
Earnings per Share after Regulatory Income
. 0.0404
(%) - Basic 0.0403 0.074
(%) - Diluted ) 0.073
Face value per share () 10.00 10.00

Reconciliation of Earning Used in calculating Earnings Per Share:

For the Year

For the Year

ended ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Net Profit after Tax but before Regulatory
Income used as numerator (Rs. in crore) 3.95 5.50
Net Profit after Tax and Regulatory Income 3.95 5.50
used as numerator (Rs. in crore) ; .

Reconciliation of weighted Average number of shares used as denominator:

For the Year

For the Year

ended ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Weighted Average number of equity shares used
as denominator
gﬁi'fed 97,73,42,027 | 74,33,83,333
97,99,99,561 74,83,83,333

Nature and details of provisions (refer Note No. 17 and 22 of Balance Sheet)

General

Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the company expects
some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract,
the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in
the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.




(if)

a)

b)

17.

18.

19.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a
current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.
When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is
recognised as a Finance Cost.

Provision for employee benefits (Other than provisions for defined contribution and

defined benefit plans which have been disclosed as per Ind AS-19 at S. No. 10 of Note
No. 34):

Provision for Performance Related Pay/Incentive:

Short-term Provision has been recognised in the accounts towards Performance Related
Pay/ incentive to employees for the year (Previous Year 2016-17) on the basis of
Management Estimates in case of NHPC employees presently on the rolls of the
Company on the basis of amount actually paid for the F.Y 2016-17

Provision for Wage Revision as per 3rd Pay Revision Committee (PRC):

Short term provision for wage revision of the of the company has been recognised in
the accounts for the period 1.01.2017 to 31.03.2018 as per notification of the
Development of Public Enterprises, Government of India.

The status of equity contribution as on 31st March, 2018, from joint venture partners
namely NHPC, JKSPDC and PTC (India) Limited stood at Rs. 582,36,00,000/- (55.39%),
Rs. 465,00,00,000/- (44.23%) and Rs. 4,08,00,000/- (0.39%) respectively.

In line with the revised decision of NHPC Limited to handover the
assets/faccommodation of Dulhasti Power Station to Pakal Dul Project on rental basis
instead of ownership basis, conveyed by Dulhasti Power Station on 11.04.2017, the said
assets/accommodation amounting to Rs. 3,28,78,810/- have been de-capitalised. The
balance of assets has decreased with corresponding increase in advance to NHPC -
Dulhasti Power Station. With this entry the balance under Advance to NHPC - Dulhasti
Power Station increased to 3,51,57,478/- (including earlier balance of Rs. 22,78,668/-).
Further, against the said balance under advance, Rs. 1,25,00,000/- has been adjusted
against rent charges payable to NHPC -Dulhasti Power Station for the period from
01.10.2012 to 31.03.2018 amounting to Rs. 1,34,22,731/- and balance amount of
Rs.2,26,57,478/- has been adjusted against the reimbursement to NHPC Ltd. towards
expenditure on Pakal Dul Project amounting to Rs.175,58,53,519/-.

Till FY 2016-17, depreciation on mobile phones/ cellular phones was being charged as
per the rate and methodology notified by CERC for the fixation of tariff. W.e.f. FY 2017-
18, depreciation on Mobile phones is being provided on straight line basis over a period
of three years with residual value of Re 1 based on management assessment.
Accordingly, depreciation charge on mobile phones/ cellular phones during FY 2017-18
is higher by Rs. 7,569/-. Further, depreciation charge for mobile phones/ cellular phones

existing as on 31st March 2018 shall be higher by Rs. 9,508/- during the next two
financial years. o VA




20. Opening balances/corresponding figures for previous year/period have been re-
grouped/re-arranged wherever necessary.

. For S. Kumar Gupta & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of CVPP

Chartered Accountants _—
(Firm Regn. No. 00164 %X
T

(CA. Vinamar Gupta) “n,,mcﬁ.ﬁc('. (M. Y. Khan) *
Partner Chairman Managing Director
M. No. 503362
\JW/
(K. K. Goel) (Sudhir Anand)
Chief (Finance) Company Secretary
Date: %\oq']-;gf,g

Place: Jammu
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CHENAB VALLEY POWER PROJECTS [P] LIMITED
A Joint Venture of NHPC (A Govt. of India Enterprise), JKSPDC (A Govt .of J&K Undertaking) &PTC India Ltd
Registered Office Chenab Jal Shakti Bhavan, Opposite Saraswati Dham Railhead Complex, Jammu~-
180012(J&K) Tel.No.:0191-2479531; E-mailld: snanand cs@yahoo.co.in / cscvpp@amail.com
CIN:U40105JK2011PTC003321

PROXYFORM-MGT11
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule19 (3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the member(s):

Registered Address:
E-maill id:

| being the member of Equity shares of Chenab Valley Power
Projects [P] limited, hereby appoint

1. Name:
2. Address:
3. Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 7" Annual General
Meeting of the Company, to be held on Saturday, 29™ Day of September, 2018 at 3:00P.M at CVPP
Corporate Office, Chenab Jal Shakti Bhavan Opposite Saraswati Dham, Railhead Complex Jammu—
180006(J&K) and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated:

Resolution for Ordinary Business

1 |To receive, consider and adopt the Directors’ Report, Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account for the
Financial Year ended 31t March,2018 and Auditor's Report thereon together with the comments of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India.

2 |To take note of appointment of Statutory Auditors for the year 2018-19 and fixation of their remuneration.

Resolution for Special Business
3 [Toincrease the authorized Share Capital from Rs 2500 crores to Rs 3500 Crores

4 |To Alter the Capital Clause V of the Memorandum of Association

Signed this day of September 2018.
amp Re_1/-

Signature of Member

Notes:
1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposit at the Registered Office
of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
2 It is optional to indicate your preference. Your proxy will be entitied to vote in the manner as he/she may deem
appropriate.
3. Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he/she so wishes.




CHENAB VALLEY POWER PROJECTS [P] LIMITED
A Joint Venture of NHPC (A Govt. of India Enterprise), JKSPDC (A Govt .of J&K Undertaking) &PTC India Ltd
Registered Office Chenab Jal Shakti Bhavan, Opposite Saraswati Dham Railhead Complex, Jammu-
180012(J&K) Tel.No.:0181-2479531; E-mailld: snanand cs@yahoo.co.in / cscvpp@amail.com
CIN:U40105JK2011PTC003321

ATTENDANCE SLIP

7™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING HELD ON SATURDAY, 29TH SEPTEMBER, 2018

Name and Address of the Shareholder(s)

No.of shares

| hereby record my presence at the 7th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Saturday,
29th Day of September, 2018 at CVPP Corporate Office, Chenab Jal Shakti Bhavan Opposite
Saraswati Dham Railhead Complex, Jammu—180012 (J&K).

Member's / Proxy's Name in Block Letters

Member's / Proxy's Signature

Note: Please fill the Attendance Slip.




